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The Auditors’ Comments and Disclosures Section contains disclosures required by the 
Minimum Standards for Audits of Oregon Municipal Corporations. 
 
The provisions of Oregon Revised Statutes 297.425 through 297.555, inclusive, require that an 
independent audit of the financial records and affairs of all District fund types be completed within 
six months following the close of the fiscal year.  The auditors selected by the Board of 
Education, Pauly, Rogers and Co., P.C., have completed their audit of the basic financial 
statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2003, and their unqualified Independent Auditors’ 
Report is presented as the first component of the financial section of this report.   
 
The Single Audit Act of 1984 and the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 require state and 
local governments that expend $300,000 or more in federal assistance in a year have a special 
form of audit conducted for that year.  For the fifteenth consecutive fiscal year, Portland Public 
Schools has issued a separate report on the requirements of the Single Audit Act and the U.S. 
Office of Management and Budget’s Circular A-133, Audits of State and Local Governments, on 
which Pauly, Rogers and Co., P.C. have also provided various required reports.  Contained in the 
separately issued Single Audit Report are schedules of expenditures of federal awards, required 
reports on internal controls and compliance with laws and regulations. 
 
GAAP require that management provide a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis to 
accompany the basic financial statements in the form of Management’s Discussion and Analysis 
(MD&A).  This letter of transmittal is designed to complement MD&A and should be read in 
conjunction with it.  The Portland Public Schools’ MD&A can be found immediately following the 
independent auditors’ report. 
 
Profile of the District 
 
Portland Public Schools is the largest school district in the State of Oregon.  Located in 
northwestern Oregon at the confluence of the Columbia and Willamette rivers, the District’s 
boundaries are generally the same as the City of Portland.  The District includes approximately 
146 square miles and has a population in excess of 400,000 constituting portions of the cities of 
Portland (pop. 538,180), Lake Oswego (pop. 33,150), and Milwaukie (pop. 19,950).  The District 
operates 59 elementary schools, 17 middle schools, 10 high schools and 26 alternative, special, 
administrative, support and other facilities.  Student enrollment at June 30, 2003 was 52,969. 
 
The District is governed by a seven-member Board of Education elected by the voters of the 
District for staggered four-year terms.  The chief administrative officer of the District is the 
Superintendent, who is appointed by the Board.  The Board is accountable for all fiscal matters 
that significantly influence operations. 
 
Under Oregon State law, school districts are municipal corporations empowered to provide 
elementary and secondary educational services for the children residing within its boundaries.  
The District discharges this responsibility by building, operating, and maintaining school facilities, 
developing and maintaining approved educational programs and courses of study, including 
vocational programs and programs for special needs students, and providing for transportation 
and feeding of students in accordance with District, State, and Federal programs. This report 
includes all funds of the District.  The District has three charter schools, technically component 
units, which are immaterial to District operations and thus not included as a component units. The 
pass-through State School Fund amounts for these charter schools are included as expenditures 
within the instructional program of the General Fund. The District is not included in any other 
financial reporting entity. 
 
The District is required by the State of Oregon to adopt an annual budget for all funds subject to 
the requirements of Local Budget Law as outlined in Oregon Revised Statutes 294.305 through 
294.520, inclusive.  The budget for each individual fund is a plan for the financial operations to be 
conducted during the coming fiscal year and is adopted annually, prior to July 1, by the Board of 
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Education after certification by the Multnomah County Tax Supervising and Conservation 
Commission.  After adoption, the budget may be revised through procedures specified in State 
statute and Board policy.   
 
Service Efforts and Accomplishments 
 

1) The District continues to focus on aligning its budget and its efforts with its 
comprehensive strategic plan and action plan designed to implement the strategic plan. 
The District’s mission is to support all students in achieving their very highest 
educational and personal potential, to inspire in them an enduring love for 
learning, and to prepare them to contribute as citizens of a diverse, multicultural 
and international community. A critical component of achieving this mission is to raise 
the educational achievement of all District students. As measured by the Oregon 
Statewide Assessments, Portland students are doing that. Over all the grades tested by 
the state, nearly 60% of students met both the reading and the math state standards in 
2003. 
 
Compared to the state as a whole, District students outperform their peers in reading at 
grades 3, 5 and 8, and in math at grades 5 and 8. They are even with the state in math at 
grade 10. Fewer District students met state standards in math at grade 3 (by 1%), and at 
the high school level (by 4% in reading, 6% in science, 1% in writing and 3% in math 
problem solving). Note that writing, math problem solving and science were tested only at 
the tenth grade in 2003 due to budget constraints at the Oregon Department of 
Education. 
 
The gap between European American students’ test performance and that of other 
student groups remains, but it is declining slightly. Although the achievement gap 
remains, the District as a whole met the rigorous definition of Adequate Yearly Progress 
(AYP) established by the Oregon Department of Education to comply with the federal No 
Child Left Behind Act. To accomplish that, the District’s total student body (in grades 3, 5, 
8 and 10), African American, American Indian, Asian American, European American, 
Hispanic American, special education, English language learners and economically 
disadvantaged students all had to be tested in sufficient numbers (at least 95% 
participation) and meet at a sufficiently high level the state standards in reading/literature, 
writing, math and math problem solving.                                                                        
 
At the school level, 56 of 61 elementary schools met AYP, 12 of 20 middle schools met 
AYP and no high schools met AYP. This follows the pattern seen statewide (and, in fact, 
nationally) that the larger and more diverse the school, the more difficult it is to meet AYP 
since a school must meet the participation and achievement standard for every subgroup 
noted above. In the entire state, only three large high schools met AYP.  
 
The Chief Academic Officer has established an Education Action Plan that is intended to 
guide Portland Public Schools in becoming the first urban school district to raise the bar 
for all students and eliminate the achievement gap. 

 
2) Portland Public Schools continues to concentrate on the middle and high school reform 

initiative to support every student to high school graduation and beyond.  The current 
goal is to build capacity within the District to accomplish specific strategies such as: 

 
• Improve reading with a new reading program and reading needs assessment. 
• Develop transition programs for middle school students. 
• Implement transition programs for students entering college and the workforce. 
• Provide literacy coaches in every high school. 
• Create opportunities to learn beyond the classroom. 
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• Establish early warning systems to identify students who are falling behind 
graduation needs.  

• Establish early warning systems to identify students who are falling behind 
graduation needs.  

  
3) The District faced such drastic revenue shortfalls during 2002-03, that in February 2003 

the District announced a 24-day furlough for all District personnel, which would have 
brought operational costs more in line with declining resources.  The prospect of such 
disruptions on the educational process caused District leadership, teachers, employees, 
political and community stakeholders to respond with significant changes in both 
resources and costs for the year.  Specifically, the non-represented employees and 
members of the SEIU Local 140 accepted a redesign of their health care benefits with a 
premium cap of $600 per month.  The members of the Portland Association of Teachers 
agreed to a 5.263% retroactive salary reduction, which was the equivalent of 10-days’ 
salary in the year.  Additionally, the City of Portland increased its Business License Fees 
and provided the District $14 million in cash during the year.  As a result, no furlough was 
necessary. 
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Factors Affecting Financial Condition Factors Affecting Financial Condition 
  
The information presented in the financial statements is perhaps best understood when it is 
considered from the broader perspective of the specific environment within which the District 
operates.  
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Local economy.  Portland, known as the “City 
of Roses,” and the surrounding metropolitan 
area has a widely diversified economy.  Its 
centralized location and excellent trans-
portation facilities have established the area as 
a major distribution point on the West Coast for 
wholesale trade and high tech exports.  
Manufacturing accounts for a large sector 
(13%) of the economy.  Neither heavy nor light 
manufacturing dominates the industry.  Durable 
goods such as electronics, metals, machinery, and lumber and wood products account for 75% of 
manufacturing employment. 
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Along with the entire state, the job 
growth in the Portland metro area is 
predicted to be slower in the next 10 
years than it was in the previous 
decade. However, the area’s projected 
growth rate for the period between 
2002 and 2012 is 14.6%, still greater 
than statewide projections of 13.7%.  
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than statewide projections of 13.7%.  
  
Although Oregon is experiencing an 
economic downturn, the Portland 
metro area’s population increased by 

2.8% between 2000 and 2002.  A steady growth in the labor force that is outpacing the creation of 
new jobs may explain why, for the first time, the unemployment rate in the Portland-Vancouver 
PMSA is higher than the State.  In 2002, Portland’s average annual unemployment rate was 
7.8%, compared to 7.5% for the State and 5.8% for the nation.     
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Long term financial planning.  The $196 million capital bonds approved by the voters in 1995 
are expected to be fully spent in the summer of 2004.  The District has convened a bond planning 
task force, which is meeting monthly to set priorities and determine the size for the next capital 
bond offering.  The District is considering whether to include a bond levy on the ballot in 2004.  
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Government 14%
Manufacturing 13%
Information, Financial & Real Estate 10%
Construction & Mining 6%





School District No. 1, Multnomah County, Oregon 
Principal Officials 
At June 30, 2003 

 
BOARD OF EDUCATION

 
 

Member Term Expires Address 
  
Marc Abrams June 30, 2003 1753 NW Aspen Ave., Portland, OR 97210
Debbie Goldberg-Menashe June 30, 2003 6845 SE 28th Ave., Portland, OR 97202
Sue Hagmeier June 30, 2003 3315 SE Harrison St., Portland, OR 97214
Karla Wenzel June 30, 2003 3131 SW Fairmount Blvd., Portland, OR 97201
Julia Brim-Edwards June 30, 2005 6666 SE Yamhill St., Portland, OR 97205
Derry Jackson June 30, 2005 9540 N Edison St., Portland, OR 97203
Lolenzo Poe June 30, 2005 5703 NE Church St., Portland, OR 97218
 
 
 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF

 

James R. Scherzinger ..................................................................... Superintendent 

Heidi B. Franklin, CPA............................. Interim Chief Financial Officer/Controller 

Jollee Patterson............................................................................ General Counsel 

 

 

 

 vi



Portland Public Schools Organization Chart 

 
 
 
 
 

   
 
 

/ 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
                   

 
 
 
 
 

Chief  Academic  
Officer 

 
Patricia Pickles 

Director of Compliance
Diversity & State and 

General Counsel/
Board Secretary 

 
Jollee Patterson

Special Ed/TAG 
- Maxine Kilcrease 
 
Ed Options/ 
Alternative Ed 
-  Chet Edwards 
Enrollment 
Transfer Services 
- Judy Dauchy 
 
Student Services 
- Pam Wilson 
 
Athletics 
- Greg Ross 
 
School Security 
Services 
- Frank Klejmont 
 
Professional 
Technical Ed 
PACT 
School-to-Work 
 

Interim Budget  
Manager 
- Dona Lehr 
 
Budget Officer/ 
Deputy Clerk 
- Lynn Ward 
 

Board 
Office 
- Julie Joel

Executive Director 
Human Resources 

 
Steve Goldschmidt 

Operations & 
Planning 
- Karen 
   Schwartzrock 
 
Legal 
- Maureen Sloane 
 
Staffing Coordinator 
- Dianna Hanlon  
 
Labor Relations 
- TBA 
 
Compensation & 
Benefits 
- TBA 
 
Administrators 
- Deborah Dineen 
- Larry Gant 
- Scott Lane 
- Mike Lehman 
- Michelle Riddell 

Director of 
Communications 

Ranee 
Niedermeyer 

Communication. 
Infrastructure 
 - Brenda 
    Gustafson 
 
Government 
Relations 
- Patricia 
  O'Sullivan 
 
Media Relations 
- Lew Frederick 
 
Interpretation. 
Translation 
-  Rayona   

Horkulic 

Facilities & 
Asset 

Management
 

Pam Brown

CTO 
 

Scott 
Robinson 

Executive 
Assistant 

 
Bill Farver 

CFO 
(Interim) 

 
Heidi Franklin

- Kathryn     
Anderson 

Nutrition Services
-  Bob Honson 
 

      - Mark         
Schweitzer 

 
Assistant 
Controller 
- Joanne Ossanna 
 
Transportation 
- Raylene    
Boettcher 

 
Warehouse 
- Bud Dawson 
 
Risk Management
- Rachael Lent 
 
Records 
Management 
- David Evans 

Student 
Services  
- Bill Zumwalt 
 
Business 
Services 
-  Dave Higham
   (Consultant) 
 
Tech Ops 

Steve Hufford

st. Tech 
Jay Keuter 

ublication 
Technology 
- Ramzi Adas 
 
Web Services 
- Gail Lamarra 
  (Consultant) 

Assistant 
Director 
- Don Larson 

- Randy Thomas 
 
Environmental 
Services 
- Patrick Wolfe 
 
Maintenance 
Services 
- Randall 
Johnston 

 
Property 
Management 
- Kerry Hampton

Asst. Supt. for 
Educational 
Operations 

Glenn Gelbrich 

Director of Student 
Achievement 
 
Madison/Roosevelt 
- Ed Bettencourt 
Grant/Jefferson 
- Harriet Adair 
Cleveland/Lincoln 
- Lynne George 
Franklin/Wilson/Marshall/ 
Benson 
-  Jean Fischer 
 
ESL Bilingual /Indian
Language Immersion/
Hola Hola 
- Teresa Rosalez 
 
Curriculum Council  
(Lead TOSAs Literature, 
Math, Science, School-wide 
Support & Drop Out 
Prevention, TV Services, 
Professional Library) 
 
Research & Evaluation  
- Evelyn Brzezinski 
 
Grants & Federal Prog
Community Partnersh
- TBA 
 Partnership Coordina
- Jan Wierima 
 
 
 
 

Federal Programs 
Carolyn Leonard 

Title I 
2002-2003 
 

 
 
 
 

Superintendent 
Jim Scherzinger

Management Policy Team 
rams/ 
ips 

tor 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Accountability 
-  Wei-Wei Lou

Payroll 
-  Linda Storm 
 
Purchasing 
 - Darin Matthews
    Ed Media 

- 
 
In
- 
 
P

 
CUB 
- Judy Dauchy 
 
Custodial  
Services 

 Ed/ 
 









SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON 
Management’s Discussion And Analysis 

 
As management of the School District No.1, Multnomah County, Oregon (Portland Public Schools or the 
District), we offer readers this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the Portland 
Public Schools for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2003.  We encourage readers to consider the 
information presented here in conjunction with additional information that we have furnished in our letter 
of transmittal, which can be found on pages i-v of this report. 
 
Financial Highlights 
 
• The net assets of Portland Public Schools in the government-wide financial statements were 

$132,688,368.  Of this amount, $123,871,911 was invested in capital assets, net of related debt and 
the remainder, $8,816,457, is technically considered to be unreserved, but the District has 
$23,228,580 committed to debt-financed programs. 

• At June 30, 2003, the General Fund had an unreserved fund balance deficit of ($13,551,548), caused 
by unprecedented state revenue declines, which resulted in significant mid-year cuts in state school 
funding. A 24-day furlough was averted. 

 
Overview of the Financial Statements 
 
This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the Portland Public Schools’ basic 
financial statements.  The basic financial statements are comprised of three components: 1) government-
wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements.  This 
report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements 
themselves. 
 
Government-Wide Financial Statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the 
District’s finances in a manner similar to a private-sector business.   
 
• The statement of net assets presents information on all of the District’s assets and liabilities, with the 

difference between the two reported as net assets.  Over time, increases or decreases in net assets 
may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the Portland Public Schools is 
improving or deteriorating. 

• The statement of activities presents information showing how the District’s net assets changed during 
the most recent fiscal year.  All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying event 
giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.  Thus, revenues and 
expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in future 
fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes, and earned but unused vacation leave). 

 
Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions that are principally supported by 
taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other functions that are intended to 
recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges (business-type activities).  
As is typical for a school district, Portland Public Schools has governmental activities, which include 
instruction, supporting services, facilities, food services, community service, and debt service.  Portland 
Public Schools currently does not have any business-type activities.  
 
The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 12-13 of this report. 
 
Fund Financial Statements are designed to demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal 
requirements overseeing the use of fund accounting.  A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is 
used to maintain control over resources that have been segregated for specific activities and objectives.  
All of the funds of the Portland Public Schools can be divided into two categories: governmental funds 
and proprietary funds. 
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Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as governmental 
activities in the government-wide financial statements.  However, unlike the government-wide financial 
statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of available 
resources, as well as on balances of available resources at the end of the fiscal year.  Such information 
may be useful in evaluating a government’s near-term financing requirements. 
 
Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial 
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar 
information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.  By doing 
so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the District’s near-term financing decisions.  
Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between 
governmental funds and governmental activities. 
 
Portland Public Schools maintains five different individual major governmental funds.  Information is 
presented separately in the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of 
revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances for the General Fund, the Grant Fund, and three 
capital projects funds, all of which are considered to be major funds.  Data from the other nine 
governmental funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation.  Individual fund data for each of 
these non-major governmental funds is provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this 
report. 
 
Portland Public Schools adopts an annual appropriated budget for all of its funds.  A budgetary 
comparison statement has been provided for each fund individually in supplementary information to 
demonstrate compliance with their budgets. 
 
The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 14-18 of this report. 
 
Proprietary funds are used to account for a government’s business-type activities.  The District 
maintains only one type of proprietary fund, which is an internal service fund. 
 
Internal service funds are accounting devices used to accumulate and allocate costs internally among 
various functions.  The District uses an internal service fund to account for its Self-Insurance activities.  
Because Portland Public Schools has no business-type functions, this service benefits governmental 
functions and has been included within the governmental activities in the governmental-wide financial 
statements.   
 
Internal service funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial statements.  
The internal service fund financial statements provide separate information for the Self-Insurance Fund, 
which is considered to be a major fund of Portland Public Schools.   
 
The basic internal service fund financial statements can be found on pages 19-21 of this report 
 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements provide additional information that is essential to a full 
understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements.  The notes to 
the basic financial statements can be found on pages 22-37 of this report. 
 
Required Supplemental Information (RSI) is located directly after the notes to the basic financial 
statements and represent the required comparison of the General Fund and the only major special 
revenue fund, the Grants Funds, budget and actual results on the District’s budgetary basis.  This 
information is on pages 39–42. 
 
The Combining Statements referred to earlier in connection with non-major governmental funds are 
presented immediately following the notes to the financial statements.  Combining and individual fund 
statements and schedules can be found on pages 44-49 of this report. 
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Government-Wide Financial Analysis 
 
Net assets. As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of the District’s 
financial position.  In the case of Portland Public Schools, assets exceeded liabilities by $132,688,368 at 
the close of the most recent fiscal year.  
 

 
Condensed Statement of Net Assets     
      

 
Total School District 

Governmental Activities  
Percentage 

Change 
 2002 2003  2002-2003
Assets     
Current and other assets $ 138,570,096   $ 103,758,133   -25.1%
Prepaid PERS unfunded actuarial liability                -      486,617,609  n/a 
Net capital assets    223,642,208      228,616,491   2.2%

Total assets    362,212,304      818,992,233   126.1%
      

Liabilities      
Long-term debt outstanding    169,925,241        78,866,315   -53.6%
PERS unfunded actuarial liability debt outstanding               -      491,273,897  n/a
Other liabilities      78,923,488      116,163,653   47.2%

Total liabilities    248,848,729      686,303,865   175.8%
      

Net Assets      

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt      87,514,912      123,871,911   41.5%
Unrestricted      25,848,663           8,816,457   -65.9%

Total net assets  $113,363,575   $ 132,688,368   17.0%
      

 
 
By far the largest portion of the District’s net assets (93%) reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g., 
land, buildings, machinery, and equipment), less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is still 
outstanding.  The District uses these capital assets for classrooms and supporting services for providing 
K-12 education; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending.  Although the District’s 
investment in capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed 
to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be 
used to liquidate these liabilities. 
 
At the end of the current fiscal year, Portland Public Schools is able to report positive balances in both 
categories of net assets for governmental activities.  The District’s net assets increased by $19,324,793 
during the current fiscal year.  By far the largest portion of this increase represents the degree to which 
the capitalization of assets coupled with the liquidating of related debt exceeds depreciation expense.  
The remainder of this growth largely reflects increases in operating grants and contributions. 
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The revenues and expenses shown below explain changes in net assets for the fiscal years 2002 and 
2003.   
 

Changes in Net Assets    

 
Total School District Governmental 

Activities  
 2002 2003  
Revenues    
Program Revenues    

Charges for services  $       12,858,442  $       10,532,039  2.3%
Operating grants & contributions           83,955,434           75,616,763  16.2%

Total Program Revenues           96,813,876           86,148,802  18.5%
General Revenues    

Property taxes         182,765,788         194,401,235  41.7%
State school fund         193,284,103         150,705,317  32.3%
Common school fund             1,527,383             3,100,444  0.6%
County and intermediate sources           10,863,837           24,440,903  5.2%
Investment earnings             5,310,974             2,187,551  0.5%
Other             2,278,644             5,343,708  1.1%
Gain on disposal of fixed assets             2,098,078                239,238  0.1%

Total General Revenues         398,128,807         380,418,396  81.5%
Total Revenues         494,942,683         466,567,198  100.0%
    

Expenses    
Instruction         278,299,538         246,091,005  55.0%
Supporting services         159,969,208         160,169,734 35.8%
Facilities             7,031,606           15,638,257  3.5%
Food services           13,261,350           13,411,985  3.0%
Community services             1,617,719             1,324,171  0.3%
Interest on long-term debt           12,209,958           10,607,253  2.4%

Total Expenses         472,389,379         447,242,405  100.0%
    

    
Increase in net assets           22,553,304           19,324,793   
    
Net assets - beginning           90,810,171         113,363,575   
Net assets - ending  $    113,363,475   $    132,688,368   

    
 
Revenues.  Since the District’s mission is to provide a free and appropriate public education for K-12 
students within its boundaries, the District may not charge for its core services.  As expected, therefore, 
general revenues provide 81.5% of the funding required for governmental programs.  Property taxes and 
State school fund combined account for 90.7% of general revenues and 74.0% of total revenues.    
 
Charges for services are only 2.3% of total revenues and are composed of the following items for which it 
is appropriate that the District charge tuition or fees: 
 
• Food services charge not only for lunch and breakfast, but also for 

catering and contract services. $   4,213,286
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• Tuition is charged for all-day kindergarten, evening high school,  
out-of-district students, summer school, and driver’s education.     2,237,757

• Facilities leverages District buildings by leasing and renting classrooms, 
cafeterias, gymnasiums, swimming pools, auditoriums, and entire vacant 
buildings.    1,847,893

• The District is under contract with the State to provide certain services for 
special needs children for four other Districts in the region, who or are 
charged accordingly.    980,221

• Athletics charges pay-to-play fees and sells tickets to events and games.       673,691

• Inventory sales. 

• Other sales, royalties, and events generate revenue.        579,191

Total Charges for Services: $ 10,532,039

 
Operating grants and contributions represent 16.2% of total revenues.  Included in this category are $9.5 
million for federal reimbursement under the school lunch program and $7.3 million raised or donated by 
student body activities.  Federal and state grants for designated programs totaled $54.6 million. 
 
Expenses.  Expenses related to governmental activities are presented in six broad functional categories.  
Costs of direct classroom instruction activities account for 55.0% of the total expenses of $447,242,405.  
In addition, approximately half of the costs in supporting services relate to students, instructional staff and 
school administration.  

Net Cost of Governmental Activities

Percentage 
Change

Percentage 
Change

2002 2003 2002-2003 2002 2003 2002-2003

Instruction 278,299,538$ 246,091,005$  -11.6% 214,518,928$ 191,466,360$ -10.7%
Supporting Services 159,969,208   160,169,734    0.1% 141,719,289  143,984,134  1.6%
Food services 13,261,350     13,411,985      1.1% 73,623           (622,293)         n/a
Community services 1,617,719       1,324,171        -18.1% 22,099           19,892            -10.0%
Facilities acquisition & 
construction 7,031,606       15,638,257      122.4% 7,031,606        15,638,257      122.4%
Interest on long-term 
debt 12,209,858     10,607,253      -13.1% 12,209,858      10,607,253      -13.1%

Total 472,389,279$ 447,242,405$  -5.3% 375,575,403$  361,093,603$  -3.9%

Total Cost of Services
Net Cost of 

(Profit from) Services

 
 
 

Expenses by Service Type Fiscal Year 2003

Facilities 
acquisition & 
construction

3.5%

Community 
services

0.3%Food services
3.0%

Supporting 
Services
35.8%

Instruction
55.0%

Interest on long-
term debt

2.4%
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Financial Analysis of the District’s Funds 
 
As noted earlier, the District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-
related legal requirements. 
 
The focus of the District’s governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows, 
and balances of spendable resources.  Such information is useful in assessing the District’s financing 
requirements.  In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of the District’s net 
resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year. 
 
As of the end of the current fiscal year, the District’s governmental funds reported combined ending fund 
balances of $23,534,534.  Of this amount, $23,228,580 is committed to capital projects.   
 
A. State Revenue Shortfalls 
 
Portland Public Schools was subject to unprecedented fluctuations in revenue during 2002-03, the 
second year of the State’s biennial appropriation.  Revenue shortfalls at the state level, primarily the 
result of Oregon having the highest unemployment in the nation, drove legislative leaders to be called into 
five special sessions to adjust operating budgets and re-balance the State budget.  During the third 
special session in June 2002, Senate Bill 1022 was passed. During the 2003 regular legislative session 
House Bill 2650 was passed, amending SB 1022.  Of the variety of changes accomplished by these bills, 
those impacting the District most significantly include: 

♦ Decreasing the total amount available in the State School Fund for distribution to K-12 
schools 

♦ Allowing districts to accrue up to a maximum of $309 per ADMw from 2003-04 revenue into 
the 2002-03 fiscal year.  The maximum accrual allowed the District for 2003-04 was 
$18,471,450. 

♦ Providing a formula to calculate the amount per ADMw of future revenues allowed to be 
accrued to the previous year’s revenues. 

Authority for this accrual continues, unless the statute is amended in a future legislative session.   
 
The amount of the State School Fund not paid in fiscal year 2002-03 may be accrued as if it were a 
receivable and revenue using the modified accrual method on the budgetary basis of accounting.  
However, under generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) such an accrual is not appropriate.  
Therefore, the State School Fund revenue reported in accordance with GAAP on the government-wide 
statement (p.12) and the governmental funds statement (p.14) reflect no such accrual.  State School 
Fund revenue reported in the General Fund on a budgetary, non-GAAP basis (p. 52) does include 
$17,100,000 accrual as allowed under SB 1022. 
 
B. District Revenue Shortfalls 
 
All indications support a conclusion that the State enacted the plan embodied in SB 1022 to avoid severe 
budget cuts resulting from the decrease in State revenues.  Despite this legislation, the District faced 
such drastic revenue shortfalls during 2002-03, that in February 2003 the District announced a 24-day 
furlough during which all schools and offices of the District would be closed.  The prospect of the negative 
impact such a long furlough would have on the educational experience of the students dismayed District 
leadership, teachers, employees, political leaders and community stakeholders alike.  In response, non-
represented employees and members of the SEIU Local 140 accepted a redesign of their health care 
benefits with a premium cap of $600 per month.  The members of the Portland Association of Teachers 
agreed to a 5.263% retroactive salary reduction, which was the equivalent of 10-days salary. The City of 
Portland increased its Business License Fees and provided the District $14 million in cash.  
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General Fund Budgetary Highlights 
 
The budget was adjusted during the year to react to changing resources, primarily, declines in state 
funding. The changes can be briefly summarized as follows: 
 
•  $5.1 million increase in instruction 
• ($3.3) million decrease in student supporting services 
•  $5.0 million increase in debt service, to correct a budgeting error 
•  $1.8 million increase in transfers out, to establish the PERS Rate Stabilization Reserve fund 
•  $501 million increase in PERS unfunded actuarial liability payment, to reflect the District’s 

participation in pooled limited tax pension bonds to effect a reduction in the PERS rate charged to 
expense. 

Capital Asset and Debt Administration 
 
Capital assets.  The District’s investment in capital assets for its governmental activities as of  
June 30, 2003, amounts to $228,616,491 (net of accumulated depreciation).  This investment in capital 
assets includes land, buildings, vehicles & equipment, and construction in progress.  The District’s 
investment in capital assets for the current fiscal year reflects a 2.2% increase over the prior year. 
 

Capital Assets (net of depreciation)     

 
Total School District Governmental 

Activities  

Total 
Percentage 

Change 
 2002 2003  2002-2003
     
Land  $            9,049,378    $      9,049,378  0.0%
Buildings            184,355,422        189,869,181  3.0%
Vehicles & Equipment              16,304,996          14,933,261  -8.4%
Construction in Progress              13,932,412          14,764,671  6.0%

Total  $       223,642,208    $ 228,616,491   2.2%
      

Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the following: 
 
• Building improvements continue in the areas of seismic upgrades, fire, life and safety, ADA 
compliance, and priority building repairs.   

• Completed projects added cost of $15.7 million to buildings and site improvements.  Construction in 
progress as of the close of fiscal year had reached $14.7 million. 

Additional information on the District’s capital assets can be found in note 7 on page 30 of this report. 
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Long-term debt.  At the end of the current fiscal year, the District had total debt outstanding of 
$618,218,477.  Of this amount, $65,375,000 comprises general obligation debt and $513,473,897 
represents limited tax obligation debt, and $39,369,580 comprises debt backed by the full faith and credit 
of the District.  The District’s total debt increased by $448,293,236 during the current fiscal year. 
 

Outstanding Long-term Debt
Percentage

Total School District Change

2002 2003 2002-2003

General obligation bonds 124,845,000$       87,575,000$         -29.9%
PERS limited tax general obligation bonds -                        491,273,897         n/a
Other Long-term debt 45,080,241           39,369,580           -12.7%

Total 169,925,241$       618,218,477$       263.8%

 
Standard & Poor’s gave the District’s debt a single A rating on its outstanding limited tax general 
obligation refunding debt (the gap bond) in 1999, and an A+ rating on the unlimited tax general obligation 
debt outstanding at June 30, 1999.  Moody’s Investors Service confirmed the rating on the District’s 
outstanding gap bond is A1 and on the unlimited tax general obligation bonds is Aa3 in 1999.  The ratings 
are primarily based on the District’s large and diverse tax base, which continues to grow.  These ratings 
remain unchanged at June 30, 2003.  At the time of issuance, the Limited Tax Pension Obligation, Series 
2002 and Series 2003, received a Standard & Poor’s rating of AA-, which shadow the credit rating for the 
State of Oregon.  In November 2003, Standard & Poor’s downgraded the State of Oregon’s credit rating, 
which consequently changed the rating for the Limited Tax Pension Obligations, Series 2003 from AA- to 
“A+”. 
 
State statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt a school district may issue based on a formula 
for determining the percentage of the Real Market Value of all taxable properties within the District.  The 
District’s general obligation bond debt capacity is 7.95% of Real Market Value or $3,542,847,741, which 
is significantly in excess of the District’s outstanding general obligation debt. 
 
PERS is Oregon’s public pension system.  Under a pension plan, the actuarial liability is the present value 
of the plan’s current and expected benefits payments (plus administrative expenses).  If a fund’s actuarial 
liability exceeds its assets, then the fund has a shortfall that is known as an unfunded actuarial liability 
(“UAL”).  The portion of the PERS UAL attributable to Oregon education districts was estimated at over 
$1.73 billion based on the 2000 valuation and is expected to increase when the 2001 and 2002 actuarial 
valuation reports are released.  PERS requires that school districts pay (or “amortize”) this UAL over a 
period of approximately 26 years with interest at 8% a year.  Since interest rates have been at historic 
lows, an opportunity to benefit from interest rate arbitrage was created. 
 
The District participated in the Oregon School Board Association (“OSBA”) sponsored pooled pension 
obligation bond program, in which the proceeds from bond issues were used to offset a portion of the 
UAL.  The details of the District’s borrowing are in Note 10 to the Basic Financial Statements.  The 
benefits of the arbitrage are seen in a substantial reduction in the District’s PERS employer rate.  This 
reduction in rates should dampen the effects of future increases in the District’s UAL.  As long as PERS’ 
investment returns exceed the costs of servicing the bonds, the benefits of this program will exceed the 
costs.  The District’s UAL was reduced, but was not eliminated, by these borrowing transactions.  
Statutes, legislation, regulations, and rules regarding PERS can change at any time.  These changes may 
improve or reduce the benefits of participation in the bond program. 
 
Additional information on the District’s long-term debt can be found in note 10 on page 31 of this report. 
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Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budgets 
 
• In recent years, unemployment rates in the Portland-Vancouver area had been lower than those in 

the rest of the State and in the nation.  However, during the current fiscal year unemployment rates in 
Oregon remained over 7%, which are among the highest in the nation. 

 
• HB 5077 appropriates $5.2 billion in state resources to the Department of Education for the 2003-05 

biennium K-12 State School Fund (“SSF”) for all Oregon public schools.  An additional $100 million 
may be allocated in 2004-05 if certain state revenue targets are met.  The bill reduces the 2004-05 
SSF appropriation by $285 million, if the graduated income tax assessment component of the 
legislature’s revenue package (HB 2152) is referred by petition to voters and rejected.  It reduces the 
2004-05 appropriation by $414 million, if the entire revenue package is referred and rejected.  HB 
2825 sets a special election for February 3, 2004, if HB 2152, or any part thereof, is referred to voters 
by petition.  The potential impact on the District’s revenues for 2004-05 is expected to be partially or 
fully offset by the Multnomah County Income Tax (Measure 26-48 passed by the voters in Multnomah 
County on May 20, 2003), which assesses a 1.25% income tax rate on taxable personal income for 
2003, 2004, and 2005. 

 
• When the District and the Portland Association of Teachers (PAT) reached a tentative agreement in 

February 2003, it called for the creation of the Compensation & Health Benefits Advisory Committee.  
The Committee was charged with making findings and recommendations for the creation of a 
balanced and competitive compensation package that reduces cost of benefits and increases teacher 
salaries.  The Committee issued its report on October 31, 2003.  The specific recommendations may 
only be implemented through agreements reached during collective bargaining. The PAT contract 
expires June 30, 2004. 

 
Requests for Information 
 
This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Portland Public Schools’ finances for 
all those with an interest in the District’s finances.  Questions concerning any of the information provided 
in the report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the Office of the 
Controller, Portland Public Schools, 501 N Dixon, Portland, OR, 97227. 
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Statement of Net Assets

June 30, 2003

Governmental
Activities

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 31,824,571$    
Cash in segregated accounts 2,979,730        
Cash and cash equivalents held by fiscal agents 1,630,707        
Investments 32,776,064      
Accounts and other receivables 16,405,523      
Property taxes and other taxes receivable 11,396,969      
Inventories 1,542,291        
Prepaid items 607,861           
Prepaid PERS unfunded actuarial liability 486,617,609    
Bond issue costs, net of accumulated amortization 4,594,417        
Capital Assets, net of accumulated depreciation:

Land 9,049,378        
Buildings and capital improvements 189,883,030    
Vehicles and equipment 14,919,412      
Construction in progress 14,764,671      

Total assets 818,992,233    

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 9,266,850        
Accrued wages and benefits 49,851,069      
Claims payable 5,046,000        
Accrued bond interest payable 2,253,387        
Arbitrage rebate 672,698           
Deferred revenues 995,384           
Noncurrent Liabilities:

Bonds payable - Due within one year 48,078,265      
Bonds payable - Due in more than one year 570,140,212    

Total liabilities 686,303,865    

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 123,871,911    
Unrestricted 8,816,457        
Total net assets 132,688,368$  

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this financial statement.
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Statement of Activities

For the year ended June 30, 2003

PROGRAM REVENUES

Net (Expense) 
Revenue and 

Changes in Net 
Assets

Functions/Programs Expenses
Charges for 

services

Operating 
Grants and 

Contributions
Governmental 

Activities

Governmental Activities:
Instruction 246,091,005$  6,318,753$      48,305,892$   (191,466,360)$    
Supporting services 160,169,734    -                   16,185,600     (143,984,134)      
Food services 13,411,985      4,213,286        9,820,992       622,293              
Community services 1,324,171        -                   1,304,279       (19,892)               
Facilities acquisition & construction 15,638,257      -                   -                  (15,638,257)        
Interest and fees on long-term debt 10,607,253      -                   -                  (10,607,253)        

Total governmental activities 447,242,405$  10,532,039$   75,616,763$  (361,093,603)      

GENERAL REVENUES:
Property taxes, levies for operations 131,056,316       
Property taxes, levies for debt service 47,081,715         
Local option taxes 16,263,204         
State School Fund 150,705,317       
State Common School Fund 3,100,444           
County and intermediate sources 24,440,903         
Investment earnings 2,187,551           
Other 5,343,708           
Gain on disposal of capital assets 239,238              

Total general revenues 380,418,396       
Change in net assets 19,324,793         

Net assets - beginning of year 113,363,575       
Net assets - end of year 132,688,368$     

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this financial statement.
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Governmental Funds

Balance Sheet
June 30, 2003

General Grant
Fund Fund

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 21,619,672$   -$               
Cash in segregated accounts 6,551             -                 
Cash and cash equivalents held by fiscal agents 1,243,450      -                 
Investments 138,093         -                 
Accounts and other receivables 5,706,194      9,080,369      
Property taxes and other taxes receivable 8,741,769      -                 
Due from other funds 461,818         -                 
Inventories 938,999         -                 
Prepaid Items 607,861         -                 

Total assets 39,464,407$    9,080,369$    

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 3,902,878$     1,171,345$    
Accrued wages and benefits 40,884,027    6,451,822      
Due to other funds 400,000         461,818         
Arbitrage rebate -                -                 
Deferred revenues 7,829,050      995,384         

Total liabilities 53,015,955      9,080,369      

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT)
Unreserved, reported in:

General Fund (13,551,548)  -                 
Special revenue funds -                -                 
Capital projects funds -                -                 
Debt service funds -                -                 

Total fund balances (deficit) (13,551,548)  -                 
Total liabilities and fund balances 39,464,407$    9,080,369$    

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this financial statement.
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Facilities
System Improvement/ Facilities Other Total
Project Technology Improvement II Governmental Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds

2,215$            508,568$          160,947$       8,083,213$      30,374,615$             
-                  -                    -                 2,973,179       2,979,730                
-                  -                    -                 387,257          1,630,707                

2,719,000       17,792,000       5,320,000      1,982,971       27,952,064              
2,370              14,224              2,610             1,458,988       16,264,755              

-                  -                    -                 2,655,200       11,396,969              
-                  -                    -                 400,000          861,818                   
-                  -                    -                 603,292          1,542,291                
-                  -                    -                 -                  607,861                   

2,723,585$     18,314,792$     5,483,557$     18,544,100$     93,610,810$              

191,396$        2,265,603$      115,809$       902,547$         8,549,578$               
23,726            7,748                16,374           1,386,814       48,770,511              

-                  -                    -                 -                  861,818                   
672,698          -                    -                 -                  672,698                   

-                  -                    -                 2,397,237       11,221,671              
887,820          2,273,351         132,183          4,686,598         70,076,276                

-                  -                    -                 -                  (13,551,548)             
-                  -                    -                 11,222,575     11,222,575              

1,835,765       16,041,441       5,351,374      -                  23,228,580              
-                  -                    -                 2,634,927       2,634,927                

1,835,765       16,041,441       5,351,374      13,857,502     23,534,534              
2,723,585$     18,314,792$     5,483,557$     18,544,100$     

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets
are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources
and therefore, are not reported in the funds. 228,616,491              

Long-term taxes receivable are not available to pay for current-period
expenditures and therefore, are deferred in the funds. 10,226,287                

The assets and liabilities of the internal service funds are included in
governmental activities in the statement of net assets. 624,713                     

Bonds payable are not due and payable in the current period and 
therefore are not reported in the funds. (618,218,477)             

PERS unfunded liability payment is not reported as a prepayment in the
funds and therefore, is expensed in the the funds. 486,617,609              

Bond issue costs are not amortized over the life of the bonds in the
funds and therefore are expensed in the year of the bond issue. 4,594,417                  

Accrued compensated absences are not due and payable in the current 
period and therefore are not reported in the funds. (1,053,819)                 

Bond interest is not accrued as a liability in the government funds. (2,253,387)                 
Net assets of governmental activities 132,688,368$            
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Governmental Funds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
For the year ended June 30, 2003

General Grant
Fund Fund

REVENUES
Property and other taxes 131,120,992$ -$             
State School Fund (See Note 15) 150,705,317  -               
Local option taxes 16,263,204    -               
County and intermediate sources 23,419,710    1,021,193     
State Common School Fund 3,100,444      -               
Sales -                  -               
Federal and state support -                  53,932,428   
Investment earnings 1,134,924      -               
Extracurricular activities -                  -               
Other 7,830,133      1,259,410     

Total revenues 333,574,724  56,213,031   

EXPENDITURES
Current Operating:

Instruction 205,323,920  38,392,786   
Supporting services 129,855,161  16,185,600   
Food services -                  330,366        
Community services -                  1,304,279     
Facilities acquisition  & construction -                  -               

Debt Service:
Principal 515,661         -               
Interest 759,648         -               
Bond issue costs 4,314,271      -               

Total expenditures 340,768,661    56,213,031   

Excess of expenditures over revenues (7,193,937)     -               

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in -                  -               
Transfers out (8,850,365)     -               
PERS bond proceeds 490,933,461  -               
PERS unfunded actuarial liability payment (486,617,609) -               
Proceeds from the sale of property 995,922         -               

Total other financing sources (uses) (3,538,591)       -                

Net change in fund balances (10,732,528)     -                
Fund balances (deficit) - beginning of year (2,819,020)       -                
Fund balances (deficit) - end of year (13,551,548)$   -$              

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this financial statement.
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Facilities
System Improvement/ Facilities Other Total
Project Technology Improvement II Governmental Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds

-$                 -$                -$             47,081,715$  178,202,707$   
-                   -                  -               -                150,705,317    
-                   -                  -               -                16,263,204      
-                   -                  -               -                24,440,903      
-                   -                  -               -                3,100,444        
-                   -                  -               4,213,286     4,213,286        
-                   -                  -               10,183,845   64,116,273      

154,990           528,670         76,347         233,001        2,127,932        
-                   -                  -               7,171,159     7,171,159        
-                   -                  -               6,443,431     15,532,974      

154,990           528,670         76,347         75,326,437   465,874,199    

-                   -                  -               10,626,629   254,343,335    
3,925,643        4,187,271       393,500       2,134,865     156,682,040    

-                   -                  -               13,182,154   13,512,520      
-                   -                  -               19,892          1,324,171        
-                   15,638,257     -               -                15,638,257      

-                   -                  -               42,465,000   42,980,661      
-                   -                  -               8,223,050     8,982,698        
-                   -                  -               -                4,314,271        

3,925,643        19,825,528     393,500        76,651,590     497,777,953      

(3,770,653)       (19,296,858)    (317,153)      (1,325,153)    (31,903,754)     

-                   -                  -               8,850,365     8,850,365        
-                   -                  -               -                (8,850,365)       
-                   -                  -               -                490,933,461    
-                   -                  -               -                (486,617,609)   
-                   -                  -               -                995,922           
-                   -                  -                8,850,365       5,311,774          

(3,770,653)       (19,296,858)    (317,153)       7,525,212       (26,591,980)       
5,606,418        35,338,299     5,668,527     6,332,290       50,126,514        
1,835,765$      16,041,441$   5,351,374$   13,857,502$   23,534,534$      
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues,

Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances to the Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended June 30, 2003

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds (page 17) (26,591,980)$  

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are different because:

5,730,967       

(64,676)           

(1,322,922)      

(756,684)         

(443,698,819)  

486,617,609   

Change in compensated absences 975,563          
Change in bond interest payable (1,564,265)      

Change in net assets of governmental activities (page 13) 19,324,793$   

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this financial statement.

The issuance of long-term debt (e.g., bonds, leases) provides current financial
resources to governmental funds, while the repayment of the principal of long-term debt
consumes the current financial resources of governmental funds. Neither transaction,
however, has any effect on net assets. Also, governmental funds report the effect of
issuance costs, premiums, discounts, and similar items when debt is first issued,
whereas these amounts are deferred and amortized in the statement of activities. This
amount is the net effect of these differences in the treatment of long-term debt and
related items.

Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use of current
financial resources and therefore are not reported as expenditures in governmental
funds:

Governmental funds report all capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the
statement of activities the cost of certain assets is allocated over their estimated useful
lives and reported as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which capital outlays
of $18,770,688 exceeded depreciation in the current period of $12,845,619 and a
reclass of $194,102.

Property tax revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current financial
resources are not reported as revenues in the funds. This is the change in deferred
revenue related to property taxes.

An internal service fund is used to account for all costs incurred for claims arising from
workers' compensation, general liabilities, and property and fire loses. The primary
funding sources are charges to other funds. This amount is the net loss of that fund for
the year.

Governmental funds reports the prepayment of the PERS unfunded actuarial liability as
an other financing use. However, in the statement of activities the expense is the
reduction of the prepaid asset.

Revenues need to be reduced by the net book value of capital assets sold. This equates
to the cost of assets sold.
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Statement of Net Assets

Proprietary Fund
June 30, 2003

Internal 
Service

ASSETS
Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 1,449,956$    
Investments 4,824,000      
Accounts and other receivables 140,768         

Total assets 6,414,724      

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities

Accounts payable and other current liabilities 717,272         
Accrued salaries, wages and benefits payable 26,739           
Claims payable 5,046,000      

Total liabilities 5,790,011      

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 624,713         

Total net assets 6,414,724$    

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this financial statement.
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets

Proprietary Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2003

Internal 
Service

REVENUES
Current Operating:

Charges for services 3,997,972$      
Insurance recoveries 385,825           
Other 72,993             

Total revenues 4,456,790        

EXPENSES
Current Operating:

Salaries and benefits 375,787           
Materials and services 1,053,692        
Claims expense 4,409,852        

Total expenses 5,839,331        

Operating Loss (1,382,541)      

NON OPERATING REVENUES
Investment earnings 59,619             

Net loss (1,322,922)      
Net assets - beginning of year 1,947,635        

Net assets - end of year 624,713$         

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this financial statement.
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Statement of Cash Flows

Proprietary Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2003

Internal
Service

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from quasi-external

transactions with other funds 3,997,972$    
Cash received from insurance recoveries 246,895         
Cash received from miscellaneous transactions 72,993           
Cash payments for salaries and benefits (403,526)        
Cash payments for goods and services (4,903,707)     

Net cash used by operating activities (989,373)        

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale of investments 1,885,000      
Investment earnings 59,619           

Net cash provided by investing activities 1,944,619      

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 955,246         

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 494,710         

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 1,449,956$    

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING LOSS TO
CASH USED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating loss (1,382,541)$   
Adjustment to reconcile operating loss to

net cash used by operating activities:
Increase in accounts receivable (138,930)        
Increase in accounts payable 559,837         
Decrease in accrued salaries, and wages and benefits payable (27,739)          
Total adjustments 393,168         

Net cash used by operating activities (989,373)$      

Non cash activities: None

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this financial statement.
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
General Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Basis)

For the year ended June 30, 2003
Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive/ 
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REVENUES
Property and other taxes 132,050,969$  132,050,969$  131,120,992$  (929,977)$       
State School Fund (See Note 16) 189,835,000    189,835,000    167,805,317    (22,029,683)    
Local option taxes 17,020,459      17,020,459      16,263,204      (757,255)         
County and intermediate sources 15,262,778      15,262,778      23,419,710      8,156,932        
State Common School Fund 1,454,844        1,454,844        3,100,444        1,645,600        
Investment earnings 1,728,929        1,728,929        1,134,924        (594,005)         
Other 2,772,000        2,772,000        7,830,133        5,058,133        
Total revenues 360,124,979    360,124,979    350,674,724    (9,450,255)      

EXPENDITURES
Current operating:

Instruction:
Regular programs:

Salaries and benefits 145,074,664    149,810,528    145,774,041    4,036,487        
Materials and services 4,509,504        4,952,885        4,029,245        923,640           
Total regular programs 149,584,168    154,763,413    149,803,286    4,960,127        

Special programs:
Salaries and benefits 44,914,127      44,946,158      45,051,534      (105,376)         
Materials and services 12,450,300      12,369,024      10,469,100      1,899,924        
Total special programs 57,364,427      57,315,182      55,520,634      1,794,548        

Total instruction 206,948,595    212,078,595    205,323,920    6,754,675        
Supporting services:

Students:
Salaries and benefits 27,457,946      26,924,947      27,313,506      (388,559)         
Materials and services 2,660,386        2,643,396        853,864           1,789,532        
Total students 30,118,332      29,568,343      28,167,370      1,400,973        

Instructional staff:
Salaries and benefits 9,852,136        9,769,176        9,234,177        534,999           
Materials and services 3,207,770        2,753,863        1,871,401        882,462           
Total instructional staff 13,059,906      12,523,039      11,105,578      1,417,461        

General administration:
Salaries and benefits 2,118,991        2,118,991        1,614,771        504,220           
Materials and services 1,292,939        1,284,339        1,078,714        205,625           
Total general administration 3,411,930        3,403,330        2,693,485        709,845           

School administration:
Salaries and benefits 26,005,830      25,780,301      25,813,032      (32,731)           
Materials and services 565,183           559,636           287,071           272,565           
Total school administration 26,571,013      26,339,937      26,100,103      239,834           
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
General Fund (Continued)

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Basis)

For the year ended June 30, 2003
Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive/ 
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Supporting services (continued):
Business:

Salaries and benefits 21,318,670      22,592,658      17,509,874      5,082,784        
Materials and services 33,148,064      32,453,565      33,948,750      (1,495,185)      
Total business 54,466,734      55,046,223      51,458,624      3,587,599        

Central:
Salaries and benefits 9,232,056        6,635,938        8,166,500        (1,530,562)      
Materials and services 2,520,768        2,522,993        2,163,501        359,492           
Total central 11,752,824      9,158,931        10,330,001      (1,171,070)      

Total supporting services 139,380,739    136,039,803    129,855,161    6,184,642        
Other expenditures:

Debt Service
Principal -                  516,000           515,661           339                  
Interest 1,724,674        1,724,674        759,648           965,026           
Bond Issuance Costs -                  4,500,000        4,314,271        185,729           

Total debt service 1,724,674        6,740,674        5,589,580        1,151,094        
Total current expenditures 348,054,008    354,859,072    340,768,661    14,090,411      

Operating contingency 4,955,357        4,955,357        -                  4,955,357        
Total expenditures 353,009,365    359,814,429    340,768,661    19,045,768      

Excess of revenues over expenditures 7,115,614        310,550           9,906,063        9,595,513        

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers out (7,115,614)      (8,915,614)      (8,850,365)      65,249             
PERS bond proceeds -                  510,000,000    490,933,461    (19,066,539)    
PERS unfunded actuarial liability payment -                  (501,394,936)  (486,617,609)  14,777,327      
Sale of property -                  -                  995,922           995,922           

Total other financing sources and (uses) (7,115,614)      (310,550)         (3,538,591)      (3,228,041)      
Net change in fund balance -                  -                  6,367,472        6,367,472        

Fund balance (deficit) - beginning of year -                  -                  (2,819,020)      (2,819,020)      
Fund balance  - end of year -$                -$                3,548,452        3,548,452$      
Less State School Fund accrual (See Note 16) (17,100,000)    
Fund balance (deficit) at end of year, GAAP basis (13,551,548)$  

Note: Bolded lines indicate legally required appropriation budget levels of control

40



SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Grant Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

For the year ended June 30, 2003
Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive/ 
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REVENUES
County and Intermediate sources 5,068,571$   1,055,986$   1,021,193$   (34,793)$        
Federal and state support 64,070,922   69,373,886   53,932,428   (15,441,458)   
Other 1,332,573     1,766,386     1,259,410     (506,976)        

Total revenues 70,472,066   72,196,258   56,213,031   (15,983,227)   

EXPENDITURES
Current Operating:

Instruction:
Regular programs:

Salaries and benefits 6,933,016     5,463,846     4,797,321     666,525          
Materials and services 1,417,886     3,039,952     1,924,272     1,115,680       
Total regular programs 8,350,902     8,503,798     6,721,593     1,782,205       

Special programs:
Salaries and benefits 30,339,079   28,848,089   27,685,133   1,162,956       
Materials and services 13,782,490   5,198,811     3,986,060     1,212,751       
Total special programs 44,121,569   34,046,900   31,671,193   2,375,707       

Summer school programs:
Salaries and benefits 406               -                -                -                 
Materials and services 1,480            -                -                -                 
Total summer school programs 1,886            -                -                -                 

Total instruction 52,474,357   42,550,698   38,392,786   4,157,912       
Supporting Services:

Students:
Salaries and benefits 6,188,568     4,479,124     3,323,527     1,155,597       
Materials and services 632,932        5,412,044     2,557,123     2,854,921       
Total students 6,821,500     9,891,168     5,880,650     4,010,518       

Instructional staff:
Salaries and benefits 4,131,082     7,824,605     4,957,839     2,866,766       
Materials and services 2,647,777     4,151,256     2,552,792     1,598,464       
Total instructional staff 6,778,859     11,975,861   7,510,631     4,465,230       

School administration:
Salaries and benefits 326,494        288,609        307,616        (19,007)          
Materials and services 77,387          152,710        146,376        6,334              
Total school administration 403,881        441,319        453,992        (12,673)          

Business:
Salaries and benefits 200,684        103,074        82,431          20,643            
Materials and services 36,579          160,967        127,755        33,212            
Total business 237,263        264,041        210,186        53,855            
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Grant Fund (Continued)

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

For the year ended June 30, 2003
Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive/ 
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Supporting Services (continued):
Central:

Salaries and benefits 1,553,284     1,282,022     832,211        449,811          
Materials and services 237,562        3,717,663     1,297,930     2,419,733       
Total central 1,790,846     4,999,685     2,130,141     2,869,544       

Total supporting services 16,032,349   27,572,074   16,185,600   11,386,474     
Food Services:

Salaries and benefits 328,573        -                -                -                 
Materials and services 59,768          375,133        330,366        44,767            
Total food services 388,341        375,133        330,366        44,767            

Community Services:
Salaries and benefits 1,287,296     1,469,361     1,198,529     270,832          
Materials and services 289,723        228,992        105,750        123,242          
Total community services 1,577,019     1,698,353     1,304,279     394,074          

Total current expenditures 70,472,066   72,196,258   56,213,031   15,983,227     

Excess of revenues over expenditures -                -                -                -                 
Fund balance - beginning of year -                -                -                -                 
Fund balance  - end of year -$              -$              -$              -$               

Note: Bolded lines indicate legally required appropriation budget levels of control
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COMBINING STATEMENTS
Nonmajor Governmental Funds

Special Revenue Funds

Student Body Activities
Accounts for the receipts and disbursements of funds by schools for each school's activities. Principal
revenue sources are donations, fund raisers, individual support from PTA's and booster clubs, sales in
student stores, and club dues.

Cafeteria
Accounts for revenues and expenditures of the District's food service programs. Principal revenue
sources are cash sales and federal subsidies under the National School Lunch and Breakfast
Programs.

PERS Rate Stabilization Reserve Fund
Accounts for the reserves needed to help minimize large fluctuations in the PERS rate assesed on
salaries and wages to repay the PERS unfunded actuarial liability borrowing relative to the District's
participation in the Oregon School Boards Association Pension Bond Program. Sole revenue source is
operating transfers from the General Fund.

Special Revenue
Accounts for revenues and expenditures of special revenue restricted for specific projects. Principal
revenue sources are state grants, foundations, charges to participants, and donations.

BESC Cafeteria
Accounts for the operations of the employee cafeteria in the Blanchard Education Service Center. The
primary source of revenues is the sale of meals.

Debt Service Funds

System Project Debt Service
Accounts for the debt service payments for the 1999 Certificates of Participation. The certificates were
issued to finance the implementation process and purchase of equipment upgrades relating to the
computer systems used for financial and student information as well as for instructional applications in
the classroom.  The principal funding source is operating transfers from the General Fund.

Blanchard Education Service Center Special Obligation Debt Service
Accounts for the debt service payments for the 1993 Series A refunding special obligation bonds. The
bonds were issued to refund the lease obligations for the Blanchard Education Service Center. The
principal funding source is operating transfers from the General Fund.

Bond Sinking
Accounts for the debt service payments of the 1998 limited tax general obligation refunding bond. The
principal funding source is property taxes.

General Obligation Bond Debt Service
Accounts for the debt service payments of the 1995 and 1996 series general obligation bonds. The
bonds were issued to finance construction of a new elementary school, acquisition and installation of
computer software and hardware in classrooms, major renovations and priority building repairs of the
District's facilities, including Americans with Disabilities Act and safety requirements. The principal
funding source is property taxes.

Special revenue funds are used to account for certain revenues that are restricted to expenditures for designated
purposes.

Debt service funds are used to account for the accumulation of financial resources for the payment of long-term
debt principal, interest, and related costs.
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Nonmajor Governmental Funds

Combining Balance Sheet by Fund Types
June 30, 2003

Total Total
Nonmajor Nonmajor

Special Revenue Debt Service
Funds Funds Total

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 8,076,477$        6,736$              8,083,213$     
Cash in segregated accounts 2,973,179          -                    2,973,179       
Cash and cash equivalents with fiscal agents -                    387,257            387,257          
Investments -                    1,982,971         1,982,971       
Accounts and other receivables 1,458,988          -                    1,458,988       
Property and other taxes receivable -                    2,655,200         2,655,200       
Due from other funds 400,000             -                    400,000          
Inventories 603,292             -                    603,292          

Total assets 13,511,936$      5,032,164$       18,544,100$   

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and other current liabilities 902,547$           -$                  902,547$        
Accrued salaries, wages and benefits payable 1,386,814          -                    1,386,814       
Deferred revenues -                    2,397,237         2,397,237       

Total liabilities 2,289,361          2,397,237         4,686,598       

FUND BALANCES
Unreserved 11,222,575        2,634,927         13,857,502     

Total liabilities and fund balances 13,511,936$      5,032,164$       18,544,100$   
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds

Combining Balance Sheet
June 30, 2003

PERS
Rate

Student Body Stabilization Special BESC
Activities Cafeteria Reserve Revenue Cafeteria

Fund Fund Fund Funds Fund Total
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents -$            304,927$    1,800,000$  5,947,398$ 24,152$  8,076,477$   
Cash in segregated accounts 2,973,179   -              -              -              -          2,973,179     
Accounts and other receivables 69,725        872,890      -              505,200      11,173    1,458,988     
Due from other funds 400,000      -              -              -              -          400,000        
Inventories -              592,280      -              -              11,012    603,292        

Total assets 3,442,904$ 1,770,097$ 1,800,000$  6,452,598$ 46,337$  13,511,936$ 

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and other 

current liabilities 189,971$    537,328$    -$            164,932$    10,316$  902,547$      
Accrued salaries, wages and

benefits payable -              461,309      -              899,183      26,322    1,386,814     
Total liabilities 189,971      998,637      -              1,064,115   36,638    2,289,361     

FUND BALANCES
Unreserved 3,252,933   771,460      1,800,000    5,388,483   9,699      11,222,575   

Total liabilities
   and fund balances 3,442,904$ 1,770,097$ 1,800,000$ 6,452,598$ 46,337$  13,511,936$
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Nonmajor Debt Service Funds

Combining Balance Sheet
June 30, 2003

BESC General
System Special Obligation
Project Obligation Bond Bond

Debt Service Debt Service Sinking Debt Service
Fund Fund Fund Fund Total

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 6,673$         -$             -$             63$              6,736$          
Cash and cash equivalents

with fiscal agents -               -               109,496        277,761       387,257        
Investments -               -               334,819        1,648,152    1,982,971     
Property and other taxes receivable -               -               773,692        1,881,508    2,655,200     

Total assets 6,673$         -$             1,218,007$   3,807,484$  5,032,164$   

LIABILITIES
Deferred revenues -$             -$             689,510$      1,707,727$  2,397,237$   

Total liabilities -               -               689,510        1,707,727    2,397,237     

FUND BALANCES
Unreserved 6,673           -               528,497        2,099,757    2,634,927     

Total liabilities
   and fund balances 6,673$        -$            1,218,007$  3,807,484$ 5,032,164$  
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Nonmajor Governmental Funds

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances by Fund Types
For the year ended June 30, 2003

Total Total
Nonmajor Nonmajor

Special Revenue Debt Service
Funds Funds Total

REVENUES
Property and other taxes -$                  47,081,715$ 47,081,715$   
Sales 4,213,286          -                4,213,286       
Federal and state support 10,183,845        -                10,183,845     
Investment earnings -                    233,001        233,001          
Extracurricular activities 7,171,159          -                7,171,159       
Other 6,443,431          -                6,443,431       

Total revenues 28,011,721        47,314,716   75,326,437     

EXPENDITURES
Current Operating:

Instruction
Regular programs 9,854,946          -                9,854,946       
Special programs 509,407             -                509,407          
Summer school programs 262,276             -                262,276          
Total instruction 10,626,629        -                10,626,629     

Supporting services:
Students 320,328             -                320,328          
Instructional staff 1,189,101          -                1,189,101       
General administration 3,856                 -                3,856              
School administration 451,357             -                451,357          
Business 156,969             -                156,969          
Central 13,254               -                13,254            
Food services 13,182,154        -                13,182,154     
Community services 19,892               -                19,892            
Total supporting services 15,336,911        -                15,336,911     

Debt Service:
Principal -                    42,465,000   42,465,000     
Interest and fiscal charges -                    8,223,050     8,223,050       
Total debt service -                    50,688,050   50,688,050     

Total current expenditures 25,963,540        50,688,050   76,651,590     

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 2,048,181          (3,373,334)    (1,325,153)      

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 1,948,932          6,901,433     8,850,365       

Total other financing sources (uses) 1,948,932          6,901,433     8,850,365       
Net change in fund balances 3,997,113          3,528,099     7,525,212       

Fund balances (deficit) - beginning of year 7,225,462          (893,172)       6,332,290       
Fund balances  - end of year 11,222,575$      2,634,927$   13,857,502$   
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
For the year ended June 30, 2003

PERS
Rate

Student Body Stabilization Special BESC
Activities Cafeteria Reserve Revenue Cafeteria

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Total
REVENUES
Sales -$            3,689,619$ -$            -$            523,667$ 4,213,286$   
Federal and state support -              9,490,626   -              693,219      -          10,183,845   
Extracurricular activities 7,171,159   -              -              -              -          7,171,159     
Other -              28,309        -              6,415,122   -          6,443,431     

Total revenues 7,171,159   13,208,554 -              7,108,341   523,667   28,011,721   

EXPENDITURES
Current operating:

Instruction
Regular programs 7,079,098   -              -              2,775,848   -          9,854,946     
Special programs -              -              -              509,407      -          509,407        
Summer school programs -              -              -              262,276      -          262,276        
Total instruction 7,079,098   -              -              3,547,531   -          10,626,629   

Supporting services:
Students -              -              -              320,328      -          320,328        
Instructional staff -              -              -              1,189,101   -          1,189,101     
General administration -              -              -              3,856          -          3,856            
School administration -              -              -              451,357      -          451,357        
Business -              -              -              156,969      -          156,969        
Central -              -              -              13,254        -          13,254          
Food services -              12,658,171 -              3,167          520,816   13,182,154   
Community services -              -              -              19,892        -          19,892          
Total supporting services -              12,658,171 -              2,157,924   520,816   15,336,911   

Total current expenditures 7,079,098   12,658,171 -              5,705,455   520,816   25,963,540   
Excess of revenues

over expenditures 92,061        550,383      -              1,402,886   2,851       2,048,181     

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Transfers in 126,891      22,041        1,800,000    -              -          1,948,932     

Total other financing sources 126,891      22,041        1,800,000    -              -          1,948,932     

Net change in fund balances 218,952      572,424      1,800,000    1,402,886   2,851       3,997,113     

Fund balances - beginning of year 3,033,981   199,036      -              3,985,597   6,848       7,225,462     
Fund balances - end of year 3,252,933$ 771,460$    1,800,000$  5,388,483$ 9,699$     11,222,575$ 
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Nonmajor Debt Service Funds

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
For the year ended June 30, 2003

BESC General
System Special Obligation
Project Obligation Bond Bond

Debt Service Debt Service Sinking Debt Service
Fund Fund Fund Fund Total

REVENUES
Property and other taxes -$             -$          12,853,861$ 34,227,854$ 47,081,715$ 
Investment earnings -               -           62,633         170,368        233,001        

Total revenues -                -             12,916,494    34,398,222    47,314,716    

EXPENDITURES
Debt Service:

Principal 4,045,000     1,150,000 10,470,000  26,800,000  42,465,000   
Interest and fiscal charges 1,402,058     304,950   1,846,417    4,669,625     8,223,050     

Total expenditures 5,447,058     1,454,950  12,316,417    31,469,625    50,688,050    
Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures (5,447,058)    (1,454,950) 600,077         2,928,597      (3,373,334)     

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Transfers in 5,446,483     1,454,950  -                 -                 6,901,433      

Net change in fund balances (575)              -             600,077         2,928,597      3,528,099      
Fund balances (deficit) - 

beginning of year 7,248            -             (71,580)          (828,840)        (893,172)        
Fund balances - end of year 6,673$          -$           528,497$       2,099,757$    2,634,927$    
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
General Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Basis)

For the year ended June 30, 2003
Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive/ 
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REVENUES
Property and other taxes 132,050,969$  132,050,969$  131,120,992$  (929,977)$       
State School Fund (See Note 16) 189,835,000    189,835,000    167,805,317    (22,029,683)    
Local option taxes 17,020,459      17,020,459      16,263,204      (757,255)         
County and intermediate sources 15,262,778      15,262,778      23,419,710      8,156,932        
State Common School Fund 1,454,844        1,454,844        3,100,444        1,645,600        
Investment earnings 1,728,929        1,728,929        1,134,924        (594,005)         
Other 2,772,000        2,772,000        7,830,133        5,058,133        
Total revenues 360,124,979    360,124,979    350,674,724    (9,450,255)      

EXPENDITURES
Current Operating:

Instruction:
Regular programs:

Salaries and benefits 145,074,664    149,810,528    145,774,041    4,036,487        
Materials and services 4,509,504        4,952,885        4,029,245        923,640           
Total regular programs 149,584,168    154,763,413    149,803,286    4,960,127        

Special programs:
Salaries and benefits 44,914,127      44,946,158      45,051,534      (105,376)         
Materials and services 12,450,300      12,369,024      10,469,100      1,899,924        
Total special programs 57,364,427      57,315,182      55,520,634      1,794,548        

Total instruction 206,948,595    212,078,595    205,323,920    6,754,675        
Supporting services:

Students:
Salaries and benefits 27,457,946      26,924,947      27,313,506      (388,559)         
Materials and services 2,660,386        2,643,396        853,864           1,789,532        
Total students 30,118,332      29,568,343      28,167,370      1,400,973        

Instructional staff:
Salaries and benefits 9,852,136        9,769,176        9,234,177        534,999           
Materials and services 3,207,770        2,753,863        1,871,401        882,462           
Total instructional staff 13,059,906      12,523,039      11,105,578      1,417,461        

General administration:
Salaries and benefits 2,118,991        2,118,991        1,614,771        504,220           
Materials and services 1,292,939        1,284,339        1,078,714        205,625           
Total general administration 3,411,930        3,403,330        2,693,485        709,845           

School administration:
Salaries and benefits 26,005,830      25,780,301      25,813,032      (32,731)           
Materials and services 565,183           559,636           287,071           272,565           
Total school administration 26,571,013      26,339,937      26,100,103      239,834           
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
General Fund (Continued)

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Basis)

For the year ended June 30, 2003
Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive/ 
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Supporting services (continued):
Business:

Salaries and benefits 21,318,670      22,592,658      17,509,874      5,082,784        
Materials and services 33,148,064      32,453,565      33,948,750      (1,495,185)      
Total business 54,466,734      55,046,223      51,458,624      3,587,599        

Central:
Salaries and benefits 9,232,056        6,635,938        8,166,500        (1,530,562)      
Materials and services 2,520,768        2,522,993        2,163,501        359,492           
Total central 11,752,824      9,158,931        10,330,001      (1,171,070)      

Total supporting services 139,380,739    136,039,803    129,855,161    6,184,642        
Other expenditures:

Debt Service
Principal -                  516,000           515,661           339                  
Interest 1,724,674        1,724,674        759,648           965,026           
Bond Issuance Costs -                  4,500,000        4,314,271        185,729           

Total debt service 1,724,674        6,740,674        5,589,580        1,151,094        
Total current expenditures 348,054,008    354,859,072    340,768,661    14,090,411      

Operating contingency 4,955,357        4,955,357        -                  4,955,357        
Total expenditures 353,009,365    359,814,429    340,768,661    19,045,768      

Excess of revenues over expenditures 7,115,614        310,550           9,906,063        9,595,513        

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers out (7,115,614)      (8,915,614)      (8,850,365)      65,249             
PERS bond proceeds -                  510,000,000    490,933,461    (19,066,539)    
PERS unfunded actuarial liability payment -                  (501,394,936)  (486,617,609)  14,777,327      
Sale of property -                  -                  995,922           995,922           

Total other financing sources and (uses) (7,115,614)      (310,550)         (3,538,591)      (3,228,041)      
Net change in fund balance -                  -                  6,367,472        6,367,472        

Fund balance (deficit) - beginning of year -                  -                  (2,819,020)      (2,819,020)      
Fund balance  - end of year -$                -$                3,548,452$      3,548,452$      
Less State School Fund accrual (See Note 16) (17,100,000)    
Fund balance at end of year, GAAP basis (13,551,548)$  

Note: Bolded lines indicate legally required appropriation budget levels of control
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Student Body Activity Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

For the year ended June 30, 2003

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive/ 
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REVENUES
Extracurricular activities 7,313,319$     7,313,319$     7,171,159$     (142,160)$       

EXPENDITURES
Current Operating:

Instruction:
Regular programs

Materials and services 8,000,000       8,000,000       7,079,098       920,902          
Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures (686,681)         (686,681)         92,061            778,742          

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 186,681          186,681          126,891          (59,790)           

Net change in fund balance (500,000)         (500,000)         218,952          718,952          
Fund balance - beginning of year 3,500,000       3,500,000       3,033,981       (466,019)         
Fund balance  - end of year 3,000,000$     3,000,000$     3,252,933$     252,933$        

Note: Bolded lines indicate legally required appropriation budget levels of control
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Cafeteria Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

For the year ended June 30, 2003

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive/ 
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REVENUES
Sales 5,113,884$     5,113,884$     3,689,619$     (1,424,265)$    
Federal and state support 11,448,462     11,448,462     9,490,626       (1,957,836)      
Other -                  -                  28,309            28,309            

Total revenues 16,562,346     16,562,346     13,208,554     (3,353,792)      

EXPENDITURES
Current Operating:

Supporting Services:
Food services:

Salaries and benefits 8,323,160       8,323,160       6,985,545       1,337,615       
Materials and services 7,999,800       7,999,800       5,672,626       2,327,174       

Total food services 16,322,960     16,322,960     12,658,171     3,664,789       

Excess of revenues over expenditures 239,386          239,386          550,383          310,997          

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES -                  
Transfers in 27,500            27,500            22,041            (5,459)             

Net change in fund balance 266,886          266,886          572,424          305,538          
Fund balance - beginning of year -                  -                  199,036          199,036          
Fund balance  - end of year 266,886$        266,886$        771,460$        504,574$        

Note: Bolded lines indicate legally required appropriation budget levels of control
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Grant Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

For the year ended June 30, 2003
Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive/ 
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REVENUES
County and Intermediate sources 5,068,571$   1,055,986$   1,021,193$   (34,793)$        
Federal and state support 64,070,922   69,373,886   53,932,428   (15,441,458)   
Other 1,332,573     1,766,386     1,259,410     (506,976)        

Total revenues 70,472,066   72,196,258   56,213,031   (15,983,227)   

EXPENDITURES
Current Operating:

Instruction:
Regular programs:

Salaries and benefits 6,933,016     5,463,846     4,797,321     666,525          
Materials and services 1,417,886     3,039,952     1,924,272     1,115,680       
Total regular programs 8,350,902     8,503,798     6,721,593     1,782,205       

Special programs:
Salaries and benefits 30,339,079   28,848,089   27,685,133   1,162,956       
Materials and services 13,782,490   5,198,811     3,986,060     1,212,751       
Total special programs 44,121,569   34,046,900   31,671,193   2,375,707       

Summer school programs:
Salaries and benefits 406               -                -                -                 
Materials and services 1,480            -                -                -                 
Total summer school programs 1,886            -                -                -                 

Total instruction 52,474,357   42,550,698   38,392,786   4,157,912       
Supporting Services:

Students:
Salaries and benefits 6,188,568     4,479,124     3,323,527     1,155,597       
Materials and services 632,932        5,412,044     2,557,123     2,854,921       
Total students 6,821,500     9,891,168     5,880,650     4,010,518       

Instructional staff:
Salaries and benefits 4,131,082     7,824,605     4,957,839     2,866,766       
Materials and services 2,647,777     4,151,256     2,552,792     1,598,464       
Total instructional staff 6,778,859     11,975,861   7,510,631     4,465,230       

School administration:
Salaries and benefits 326,494        288,609        307,616        (19,007)          
Materials and services 77,387          152,710        146,376        6,334              
Total school administration 403,881        441,319        453,992        (12,673)          

Business:
Salaries and benefits 200,684        103,074        82,431          20,643            
Materials and services 36,579          160,967        127,755        33,212            
Total business 237,263        264,041        210,186        53,855            
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Grant Fund (Continued)

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

For the year ended June 30, 2003
Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive/ 
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Supporting Services (continued):
Central:

Salaries and benefits 1,553,284     1,282,022     832,211        449,811          
Materials and services 237,562        3,717,663     1,297,930     2,419,733       
Total central 1,790,846     4,999,685     2,130,141     2,869,544       

Total supporting services 16,032,349   27,572,074   16,185,600   11,386,474     
Food Services:

Salaries and benefits 328,573        -                -                -                 
Materials and services 59,768          375,133        330,366        44,767            
Total food services 388,341        375,133        330,366        44,767            

Community Services:
Salaries and benefits 1,287,296     1,469,361     1,198,529     270,832          
Materials and services 289,723        228,992        105,750        123,242          
Total community services 1,577,019     1,698,353     1,304,279     394,074          

Total current expenditures 70,472,066   72,196,258   56,213,031   15,983,227     

Excess of revenues over expenditures -                -                -                -                 
Fund balance - beginning of year -                -                -                -                 
Fund balance  - end of year -$              -$              -$              -$               

Note: Bolded lines indicate legally required appropriation budget levels of control
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
PERS Rate Stabilization Reserve Fund
Schedule of Changes in Fund Balance -

Budget and Actual
For the year ended June 30, 2003

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive/ 
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Transfers in -$              1,800,000$   1,800,000$   -$              

Net change in fund balance -                1,800,000     1,800,000     -                
Fund balance - beginning of year -                -                -                -                
Fund balance - end of year -$              1,800,000$   1,800,000$   -$              

Note: Bolded line indicates legally required appropriation budget level of control
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Special Revenue Funds

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

For the year ended June 30, 2003
Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive/ 
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REVENUES
Federal and state support 527,625$       1,701,325$    693,219$       (1,008,106)$   
Other 5,439,736      8,539,023      6,415,122      (2,123,901)     

Total revenues 5,967,361      10,240,348    7,108,341      (3,132,007)     

EXPENDITURES
Current Operating:

Instruction:
Regular programs:

Salaries and benefits 2,385,394      3,031,968      2,476,691      555,277         
Materials and services 233,982         810,561         299,157         511,404         
Total regular programs 2,619,376      3,842,529      2,775,848      1,066,681      

Special programs:
Salaries and benefits 792,522         2,277,642      397,208         1,880,434      
Materials and services 71,234           359,912         112,199         247,713         
Total special programs 863,756         2,637,554      509,407         2,128,147      

Summer school programs:
Salaries and benefits 201,982         334,238         234,369         99,869           
Materials and services 48,188           47,548           27,907           19,641           
Total summer school programs 250,170         381,786         262,276         119,510         

Total instruction 3,733,302      6,861,869      3,547,531      3,314,338      
Supporting Services:

Students:
Salaries and benefits 47,408           297,881         250,895         46,986           
Materials and services 4,081             204,951         69,433           135,518         
Total students 51,489           502,832         320,328         182,504         

Instructional staff:
Salaries and benefits 1,079,201      937,114         874,283         62,831           
Materials and services 87,391           637,027         314,818         322,209         
Total instructional staff 1,166,592      1,574,141      1,189,101      385,040         

General administration:
Salaries and benefits -                 8,047             1,401             6,646             
Materials and services -                 28,206           2,455             25,751           
Total general administration -                 36,253           3,856             32,397           

School administration:
Salaries and benefits 307,138         432,636         358,587         74,049           
Materials and services 33,297           82,000           92,770           (10,770)          
Total school administration 340,435         514,636         451,357         63,279           
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
 Special Revenue Funds (Continued)

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

For the year ended June 30, 2003
Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive/ 
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Supporting Services (continued):
Business:

Materials and services 623,778         683,563         156,969         526,594         
Central:

Materials and services -                 16,840           13,254           3,586             
Total supporting services 2,182,294    3,328,265    2,134,865    1,193,400      

Food Services:
Materials and services -               11,962         3,167            8,795            

Community Services:
Salaries and benefits 33,997           13,089           5,209             7,880             
Materials and services 17,768           25,163           14,683           10,480           
Total community services 51,765         38,252         19,892          18,360          

Total current expenditures 5,967,361      10,240,348    5,705,455      4,534,893      
Excess of revenues over expenditures -                 -                 1,402,886      1,402,886      

Fund balance - beginning of year -                 -                 3,985,597      3,985,597      
Fund balance - end of year -$               -$               5,388,483$    5,388,483$    

Note: Bolded lines indicate legally required appropriation budget levels of control
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
BESC Cafeteria Fund

Budgeted As: Blanchard Education Service Center Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and

Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
For the year ended June 30, 2003

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive/ 
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REVENUES
Sales 552,641$         552,641$         523,667$         (28,974)$         

EXPENDITURES
Current Operating:

Supporting Services:
Food services:

Salaries and benefits 297,193           297,193           276,553           20,640            

Materials and services 238,100           238,100           244,263           (6,163)             

Total food services 535,293           535,293           520,816           14,477            

Excess of revenues over expenditures 17,348             17,348             2,851               (14,497)           

Fund balance - beginning of year -                  -                  6,848               6,848              
Fund balance - end of year 17,348$           17,348$           9,699$             (7,649)$           

Note: Bolded lines indicate legally required appropriation budget levels of control
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
System Project Debt Service Fund

Schedule of Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

For the year ended June 30, 2003

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive/ 
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

EXPENDITURES
Debt Service:

Principal 4,045,000$   4,045,000$   4,045,000$   -$              
Interest and fiscal charges 1,408,983     1,408,983     1,402,058     6,925            

Total expenditures 5,453,983     5,453,983     5,447,058     6,925            

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Transfers in 5,446,483     5,446,483     5,446,483     -                

Net change in fund balances (7,500)           (7,500)           (575)              6,925            
Fund balance - beginning of year 7,500            7,500            7,248            (252)              
Fund balance - end of year -$              -$              6,673$          6,673$          

Note: Bolded line indicates legally required appropriation budget level of control
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
BESC Special Obligation Debt Service Fund

Schedule of Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

For the year ended June 30, 2003

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive/ 
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

EXPENDITURES
Debt Service:

Principal 1,150,000$    1,150,000$    1,150,000$    -$               
Interest and fiscal charges 304,950         304,950         304,950         -                 

Total expenditures 1,454,950      1,454,950      1,454,950      -                 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Transfers in 1,454,950      1,454,950      1,454,950      -                 

Net change in fund balances -                 -                 -                 -                 
Fund balance - beginning of year -                 -                 -                 -                 
Fund balance - end of year -$               -$               -$               -$               

Note: Bolded line indicates legally required appropriation budget level of control
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Bond Sinking Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

For the year ended June 30, 2003

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive/ 
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REVENUES
Property and other taxes 12,455,125$  12,455,125$  12,853,861$  398,736$       
Investment earnings 110,741         110,741         62,633           (48,108)          

Total revenues 12,565,866    12,565,866    12,916,494    350,628         

EXPENDITURES
Debt Service:

Principal 10,470,000    10,470,000    10,470,000    -                 
Interest and fiscal charges 2,095,866      2,095,866      1,846,417      249,449         

Total expenditures 12,565,866    12,565,866    12,316,417    249,449         
Excess of revenues over expenditures -                 -                 600,077         600,077         

Fund balance (deficit) - beginning of year -                 -                 (71,580)          (71,580)          
Fund balance - end of year -$               -$               528,497$       528,497$       

Note: Bolded line indicates legally required appropriation budget level of control
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
General Obligation Bonds Debt Service Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

For the year ended June 30, 2003

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive/ 
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REVENUES
Property and other taxes 32,745,000$  32,745,000$  34,227,854$  1,482,854$    
Investment earnings 254,625         254,625         170,368         (84,257)          

Total revenues 32,999,625    32,999,625    34,398,222    1,398,597      

EXPENDITURES
Debt Service:

Principal 26,800,000    26,800,000    26,800,000    -                 
Interest 5,869,625      5,869,625      4,669,625      1,200,000      

Total expenditures 32,669,625    32,669,625    31,469,625    1,200,000      
Excess of revenues over expenditures 330,000         330,000         2,928,597      2,598,597      

Fund balance (deficit) - beginning of year -                 -                 (828,840)        (828,840)        
Fund balance - end of year 330,000$       330,000$       2,099,757$    1,769,757$    

Note: Bolded line indicates legally required appropriation budget level of control
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
System Project Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

For the year ended June 30, 2003

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive/ 
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REVENUES
Investment earnings 64,915$        81,186$        154,990$      73,804$        

EXPENDITURES
Current Operating:

Supporting Services:
Central:

Salaries and benefits 723,579        723,579        860,198        (136,619)       
Materials and services 3,834,248     3,617,491     2,967,359     650,132        

Total central 4,557,827     4,341,070     3,827,557     513,513        
Facilities Acquisition  & Construction:

Materials and services 80,000          120,000        98,086          21,914          
Total current expenditures 4,637,827     4,461,070     3,925,643     535,427        
Excess of expenditures over revenues (4,572,912)    (4,379,884)    (3,770,653)    609,231        
Fund balance - beginning of year 4,572,912     5,606,418     5,606,418     -                
Fund balance - end of year -$              1,226,534$   1,835,765$   609,231$      

Note: Bolded line indicates legally required appropriation budget level of control
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Facilities Improvement/Technology Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and

Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
For the year ended June 30, 2003

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive/ 
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REVENUES
Investment earnings 282,675$       282,675$       528,670$       245,995$       

EXPENDITURES
Current Operating:

Supporting Services:
Instructional staff:

Materials and services 2,260,163      2,260,163      1,775,707      484,456         
Business:

Materials and services -                 3,000             2,000             1,000             
Central:

Materials and services 582,778         2,334,889      2,409,564      (74,675)          
Total supporting services 2,842,941      4,598,052      4,187,271      410,781         

Facilities Acquisition  & Construction:
Salaries and benefits 525,267         525,267         578,075         (52,808)          
Materials and services 25,244,420    23,489,309    15,060,182    8,429,127      

Total Facilities Acquisition  & Construction 25,769,687    24,014,576    15,638,257    8,376,319      
Total expenditures 28,612,628    28,612,628    19,825,528    8,787,100      

Excess of expenditures over revenues (28,329,953)   (28,329,953)   (19,296,858)   9,033,095      
Fund balance - beginning of year 29,329,953    29,329,953    35,338,299    6,008,346      
Fund balance - end of year 1,000,000$    1,000,000$    16,041,441$  15,041,441$  

Note: Bolded line indicates legally required appropriation budget level of control
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Facilities Improvement II Fund

Budgeted As: Facilities Improvement II/Technology Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and

Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
For the year ended June 30, 2003

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive/ 
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REVENUES
Investment earnings 95,670$        95,670$        76,347$        (19,323)$       

EXPENDITURES
Current Operating:

Supporting Services:
Business:

Materials and services -                6,500            3,705            2,795            
Facilities Acquisition  & Construction:

Salaries and benefits -                -                1,915            (1,915)           
Materials and services 400,000        393,500        387,880        5,620            

Total Facilities Acquisition  & Construction: 400,000        393,500        389,795        3,705            
Total expenditures 400,000        400,000        393,500        6,500            

Excess of expenditures over revenues (304,330)       (304,330)       (317,153)       (25,823)         
Fund balance - beginning of year 4,959,346     4,959,346     5,668,527     709,181        
Fund balance - end of year 4,655,016$   4,655,016$   5,351,374$   683,358$      

Note: Bolded line indicates legally required appropriation budget level of control
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Self-Insurance Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Basis)

For the year ended June 30, 2003

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive/ 
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REVENUES
Charges for services 2,694,899$   3,846,500$   3,997,972$   151,472$      
Investments 136,000        136,000        59,619          (76,381)         
Insurance recoveries -                -                385,825        385,825        
Other 125,000        125,000        72,993          (52,007)         

Total revenues 2,955,899     4,107,500     4,516,409     408,909        

EXPENDITURES
Current Operating:

Supporting Services:
Salaries and benefits 365,291        365,291        391,384        (26,093)         
Materials and services 558,700        558,700        1,053,692     (494,992)       
Claims expense 3,914,500     5,014,500     4,409,852     604,648        

Total expenditures 4,838,491     5,938,491     5,854,928     83,563          
Excess of expenditures over revenues (1,882,592)    (1,830,991)    (1,338,519)    492,472        
Fund balance - beginning of year 1,902,110     1,965,525     1,965,525     -                
Fund balance - end of year 19,518$        134,534$      627,006        492,472$      
Less salaries and benefits accrued under GAAP (2,294)           
Retained earnings at end of year, GAAP basis 624,713$      

Note: Bolded line indicates legally required appropriation budget level of control
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OTHER FINANCIAL SCHEDULES
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Capital Assets Used in the Operation of Governmental Funds

Schedules By Source
June 30, 2003

Governmental funds capital assets:
Land 9,049,378$       
Buildings and site improvements 295,611,876     
Vehciles and equipment 24,263,531       
Construction in progress 14,764,671       

Total governmental funds capital assets 343,689,456$   

Investments in governmental funds capital assets by source:
General fund 146,375,144$   
Special Revenue funds 903,412            
Capital Projects funds 196,410,900     

Total governmental funds capital assets 343,689,456$   
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Capital Assets Used in the Operation of Governmental Funds

Schedule By Function and Activity
June 30, 2003

Buildings Vehicles
and Site and Construction

Function and Activity Land Improvements Equipment in Progress Total

General government:
Instruction 7,041,878$  270,062,445$  537,571$       14,764,671$  292,406,565$  
Supporting services 2,007,500    25,549,431      23,401,000    -                 50,957,931      
Food services -              -                   324,960         -                 324,960           

Total governmental 
funds capital assets 9,049,378$  295,611,876$  24,263,531$  14,764,671$  343,689,456$  
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Capital Assets Used in the Operation of Governmental Funds

Schedule of Changes By Function and Activity
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2003

Governmental Governmental 
Funds Capital Funds Capital

Assets Assets
Function and Activity July 1, 2002 Additions Deductions June 30, 2003

General government
Instruction 275,777,512$  31,648,872$ 15,019,819$ 292,406,565$  
Supporting services 50,270,544      939,665        252,278        50,957,931      
Food services 210,398           114,562        -                324,960           

Total governmental funds capital assets 326,258,454$  32,703,099$ 15,272,097$ 343,689,456$  
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON 
Management’s Discussion And Analysis 

 
As management of the School District No.1, Multnomah County, Oregon (Portland Public Schools or the 
District), we offer readers this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the Portland 
Public Schools for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2003.  We encourage readers to consider the 
information presented here in conjunction with additional information that we have furnished in our letter 
of transmittal, which can be found on pages i-v of this report. 
 
Financial Highlights 
 
• The net assets of Portland Public Schools in the government-wide financial statements were 

$132,688,368.  Of this amount, $123,871,911 was invested in capital assets, net of related debt and 
the remainder, $8,816,457, is technically considered to be unreserved, but the District has 
$23,228,580 committed to debt-financed programs. 

• At June 30, 2003, the General Fund had an unreserved fund balance deficit of ($13,551,548), caused 
by unprecedented state revenue declines, which resulted in significant mid-year cuts in state school 
funding. A 24-day furlough was averted. 

 
Overview of the Financial Statements 
 
This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the Portland Public Schools’ basic 
financial statements.  The basic financial statements are comprised of three components: 1) government-
wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements.  This 
report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements 
themselves. 
 
Government-Wide Financial Statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the 
District’s finances in a manner similar to a private-sector business.   
 
• The statement of net assets presents information on all of the District’s assets and liabilities, with the 

difference between the two reported as net assets.  Over time, increases or decreases in net assets 
may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the Portland Public Schools is 
improving or deteriorating. 

• The statement of activities presents information showing how the District’s net assets changed during 
the most recent fiscal year.  All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying event 
giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.  Thus, revenues and 
expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in future 
fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes, and earned but unused vacation leave). 

 
Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions that are principally supported by 
taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other functions that are intended to 
recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges (business-type activities).  
As is typical for a school district, Portland Public Schools has governmental activities, which include 
instruction, supporting services, facilities, food services, community service, and debt service.  Portland 
Public Schools currently does not have any business-type activities.  
 
The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 12-13 of this report. 
 
Fund Financial Statements are designed to demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal 
requirements overseeing the use of fund accounting.  A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is 
used to maintain control over resources that have been segregated for specific activities and objectives.  
All of the funds of the Portland Public Schools can be divided into two categories: governmental funds 
and proprietary funds. 
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Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as governmental 
activities in the government-wide financial statements.  However, unlike the government-wide financial 
statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of available 
resources, as well as on balances of available resources at the end of the fiscal year.  Such information 
may be useful in evaluating a government’s near-term financing requirements. 
 
Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial 
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar 
information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.  By doing 
so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the District’s near-term financing decisions.  
Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between 
governmental funds and governmental activities. 
 
Portland Public Schools maintains five different individual major governmental funds.  Information is 
presented separately in the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of 
revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances for the General Fund, the Grant Fund, and three 
capital projects funds, all of which are considered to be major funds.  Data from the other nine 
governmental funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation.  Individual fund data for each of 
these non-major governmental funds is provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this 
report. 
 
Portland Public Schools adopts an annual appropriated budget for all of its funds.  A budgetary 
comparison statement has been provided for each fund individually in supplementary information to 
demonstrate compliance with their budgets. 
 
The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 14-18 of this report. 
 
Proprietary funds are used to account for a government’s business-type activities.  The District 
maintains only one type of proprietary fund, which is an internal service fund. 
 
Internal service funds are accounting devices used to accumulate and allocate costs internally among 
various functions.  The District uses an internal service fund to account for its Self-Insurance activities.  
Because Portland Public Schools has no business-type functions, this service benefits governmental 
functions and has been included within the governmental activities in the governmental-wide financial 
statements.   
 
Internal service funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial statements.  
The internal service fund financial statements provide separate information for the Self-Insurance Fund, 
which is considered to be a major fund of Portland Public Schools.   
 
The basic internal service fund financial statements can be found on pages 19-21 of this report 
 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements provide additional information that is essential to a full 
understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements.  The notes to 
the basic financial statements can be found on pages 22-37 of this report. 
 
Required Supplemental Information (RSI) is located directly after the notes to the basic financial 
statements and represent the required comparison of the General Fund and the only major special 
revenue fund, the Grants Funds, budget and actual results on the District’s budgetary basis.  This 
information is on pages 39–42. 
 
The Combining Statements referred to earlier in connection with non-major governmental funds are 
presented immediately following the notes to the financial statements.  Combining and individual fund 
statements and schedules can be found on pages 44-49 of this report. 
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Government-Wide Financial Analysis 
 
Net assets. As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of the District’s 
financial position.  In the case of Portland Public Schools, assets exceeded liabilities by $132,688,368 at 
the close of the most recent fiscal year.  
 

 
Condensed Statement of Net Assets     
      

 
Total School District 

Governmental Activities  
Percentage 

Change 
 2002 2003  2002-2003
Assets     
Current and other assets $ 138,570,096   $ 103,758,133   -25.1%
Prepaid PERS unfunded actuarial liability                -      486,617,609  n/a 
Net capital assets    223,642,208      228,616,491   2.2%

Total assets    362,212,304      818,992,233   126.1%
      

Liabilities      
Long-term debt outstanding    169,925,241        78,866,315   -53.6%
PERS unfunded actuarial liability debt outstanding               -      491,273,897  n/a
Other liabilities      78,923,488      116,163,653   47.2%

Total liabilities    248,848,729      686,303,865   175.8%
      

Net Assets      

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt      87,514,912      123,871,911   41.5%
Unrestricted      25,848,663           8,816,457   -65.9%

Total net assets  $113,363,575   $ 132,688,368   17.0%
      

 
 
By far the largest portion of the District’s net assets (93%) reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g., 
land, buildings, machinery, and equipment), less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is still 
outstanding.  The District uses these capital assets for classrooms and supporting services for providing 
K-12 education; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending.  Although the District’s 
investment in capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed 
to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be 
used to liquidate these liabilities. 
 
At the end of the current fiscal year, Portland Public Schools is able to report positive balances in both 
categories of net assets for governmental activities.  The District’s net assets increased by $19,324,793 
during the current fiscal year.  By far the largest portion of this increase represents the degree to which 
the capitalization of assets coupled with the liquidating of related debt exceeds depreciation expense.  
The remainder of this growth largely reflects increases in operating grants and contributions. 
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The revenues and expenses shown below explain changes in net assets for the fiscal years 2002 and 
2003.   
 

Changes in Net Assets    

 
Total School District Governmental 

Activities  
 2002 2003  
Revenues    
Program Revenues    

Charges for services  $       12,858,442  $       10,532,039  2.3%
Operating grants & contributions           83,955,434           75,616,763  16.2%

Total Program Revenues           96,813,876           86,148,802  18.5%
General Revenues    

Property taxes         182,765,788         194,401,235  41.7%
State school fund         193,284,103         150,705,317  32.3%
Common school fund             1,527,383             3,100,444  0.6%
County and intermediate sources           10,863,837           24,440,903  5.2%
Investment earnings             5,310,974             2,187,551  0.5%
Other             2,278,644             5,343,708  1.1%
Gain on disposal of fixed assets             2,098,078                239,238  0.1%

Total General Revenues         398,128,807         380,418,396  81.5%
Total Revenues         494,942,683         466,567,198  100.0%
    

Expenses    
Instruction         278,299,538         246,091,005  55.0%
Supporting services         159,969,208         160,169,734 35.8%
Facilities             7,031,606           15,638,257  3.5%
Food services           13,261,350           13,411,985  3.0%
Community services             1,617,719             1,324,171  0.3%
Interest on long-term debt           12,209,958           10,607,253  2.4%

Total Expenses         472,389,379         447,242,405  100.0%
    

    
Increase in net assets           22,553,304           19,324,793   
    
Net assets - beginning           90,810,171         113,363,575   
Net assets - ending  $    113,363,475   $    132,688,368   

    
 
Revenues.  Since the District’s mission is to provide a free and appropriate public education for K-12 
students within its boundaries, the District may not charge for its core services.  As expected, therefore, 
general revenues provide 81.5% of the funding required for governmental programs.  Property taxes and 
State school fund combined account for 90.7% of general revenues and 74.0% of total revenues.    
 
Charges for services are only 2.3% of total revenues and are composed of the following items for which it 
is appropriate that the District charge tuition or fees: 
 
• Food services charge not only for lunch and breakfast, but also for 

catering and contract services. $   4,213,286
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• Tuition is charged for all-day kindergarten, evening high school,  
out-of-district students, summer school, and driver’s education.     2,237,757

• Facilities leverages District buildings by leasing and renting classrooms, 
cafeterias, gymnasiums, swimming pools, auditoriums, and entire vacant 
buildings.    1,847,893

• The District is under contract with the State to provide certain services for 
special needs children for four other Districts in the region, who or are 
charged accordingly.    980,221

• Athletics charges pay-to-play fees and sells tickets to events and games.       673,691

• Inventory sales. 

• Other sales, royalties, and events generate revenue.        579,191

Total Charges for Services: $ 10,532,039

 
Operating grants and contributions represent 16.2% of total revenues.  Included in this category are $9.5 
million for federal reimbursement under the school lunch program and $7.3 million raised or donated by 
student body activities.  Federal and state grants for designated programs totaled $54.6 million. 
 
Expenses.  Expenses related to governmental activities are presented in six broad functional categories.  
Costs of direct classroom instruction activities account for 55.0% of the total expenses of $447,242,405.  
In addition, approximately half of the costs in supporting services relate to students, instructional staff and 
school administration.  

Net Cost of Governmental Activities

Percentage 
Change

Percentage 
Change

2002 2003 2002-2003 2002 2003 2002-2003

Instruction 278,299,538$ 246,091,005$  -11.6% 214,518,928$ 191,466,360$ -10.7%
Supporting Services 159,969,208   160,169,734    0.1% 141,719,289  143,984,134  1.6%
Food services 13,261,350     13,411,985      1.1% 73,623           (622,293)         n/a
Community services 1,617,719       1,324,171        -18.1% 22,099           19,892            -10.0%
Facilities acquisition & 
construction 7,031,606       15,638,257      122.4% 7,031,606        15,638,257      122.4%
Interest on long-term 
debt 12,209,858     10,607,253      -13.1% 12,209,858      10,607,253      -13.1%

Total 472,389,279$ 447,242,405$  -5.3% 375,575,403$  361,093,603$  -3.9%

Total Cost of Services
Net Cost of 

(Profit from) Services

 
 
 

Expenses by Service Type Fiscal Year 2003

Facilities 
acquisition & 
construction

3.5%

Community 
services

0.3%Food services
3.0%

Supporting 
Services
35.8%

Instruction
55.0%

Interest on long-
term debt

2.4%
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Financial Analysis of the District’s Funds 
 
As noted earlier, the District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-
related legal requirements. 
 
The focus of the District’s governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows, 
and balances of spendable resources.  Such information is useful in assessing the District’s financing 
requirements.  In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of the District’s net 
resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year. 
 
As of the end of the current fiscal year, the District’s governmental funds reported combined ending fund 
balances of $23,534,534.  Of this amount, $23,228,580 is committed to capital projects.   
 
A. State Revenue Shortfalls 
 
Portland Public Schools was subject to unprecedented fluctuations in revenue during 2002-03, the 
second year of the State’s biennial appropriation.  Revenue shortfalls at the state level, primarily the 
result of Oregon having the highest unemployment in the nation, drove legislative leaders to be called into 
five special sessions to adjust operating budgets and re-balance the State budget.  During the third 
special session in June 2002, Senate Bill 1022 was passed. During the 2003 regular legislative session 
House Bill 2650 was passed, amending SB 1022.  Of the variety of changes accomplished by these bills, 
those impacting the District most significantly include: 

♦ Decreasing the total amount available in the State School Fund for distribution to K-12 
schools 

♦ Allowing districts to accrue up to a maximum of $309 per ADMw from 2003-04 revenue into 
the 2002-03 fiscal year.  The maximum accrual allowed the District for 2003-04 was 
$18,471,450. 

♦ Providing a formula to calculate the amount per ADMw of future revenues allowed to be 
accrued to the previous year’s revenues. 

Authority for this accrual continues, unless the statute is amended in a future legislative session.   
 
The amount of the State School Fund not paid in fiscal year 2002-03 may be accrued as if it were a 
receivable and revenue using the modified accrual method on the budgetary basis of accounting.  
However, under generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) such an accrual is not appropriate.  
Therefore, the State School Fund revenue reported in accordance with GAAP on the government-wide 
statement (p.12) and the governmental funds statement (p.14) reflect no such accrual.  State School 
Fund revenue reported in the General Fund on a budgetary, non-GAAP basis (p. 52) does include 
$17,100,000 accrual as allowed under SB 1022. 
 
B. District Revenue Shortfalls 
 
All indications support a conclusion that the State enacted the plan embodied in SB 1022 to avoid severe 
budget cuts resulting from the decrease in State revenues.  Despite this legislation, the District faced 
such drastic revenue shortfalls during 2002-03, that in February 2003 the District announced a 24-day 
furlough during which all schools and offices of the District would be closed.  The prospect of the negative 
impact such a long furlough would have on the educational experience of the students dismayed District 
leadership, teachers, employees, political leaders and community stakeholders alike.  In response, non-
represented employees and members of the SEIU Local 140 accepted a redesign of their health care 
benefits with a premium cap of $600 per month.  The members of the Portland Association of Teachers 
agreed to a 5.263% retroactive salary reduction, which was the equivalent of 10-days salary. The City of 
Portland increased its Business License Fees and provided the District $14 million in cash.  
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General Fund Budgetary Highlights 
 
The budget was adjusted during the year to react to changing resources, primarily, declines in state 
funding. The changes can be briefly summarized as follows: 
 
•  $5.1 million increase in instruction 
• ($3.3) million decrease in student supporting services 
•  $5.0 million increase in debt service, to correct a budgeting error 
•  $1.8 million increase in transfers out, to establish the PERS Rate Stabilization Reserve fund 
•  $501 million increase in PERS unfunded actuarial liability payment, to reflect the District’s 

participation in pooled limited tax pension bonds to effect a reduction in the PERS rate charged to 
expense. 

Capital Asset and Debt Administration 
 
Capital assets.  The District’s investment in capital assets for its governmental activities as of  
June 30, 2003, amounts to $228,616,491 (net of accumulated depreciation).  This investment in capital 
assets includes land, buildings, vehicles & equipment, and construction in progress.  The District’s 
investment in capital assets for the current fiscal year reflects a 2.2% increase over the prior year. 
 

Capital Assets (net of depreciation)     

 
Total School District Governmental 

Activities  

Total 
Percentage 

Change 
 2002 2003  2002-2003
     
Land  $            9,049,378    $      9,049,378  0.0%
Buildings            184,355,422        189,869,181  3.0%
Vehicles & Equipment              16,304,996          14,933,261  -8.4%
Construction in Progress              13,932,412          14,764,671  6.0%

Total  $       223,642,208    $ 228,616,491   2.2%
      

Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the following: 
 
• Building improvements continue in the areas of seismic upgrades, fire, life and safety, ADA 
compliance, and priority building repairs.   

• Completed projects added cost of $15.7 million to buildings and site improvements.  Construction in 
progress as of the close of fiscal year had reached $14.7 million. 

Additional information on the District’s capital assets can be found in note 7 on page 30 of this report. 
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Long-term debt.  At the end of the current fiscal year, the District had total debt outstanding of 
$618,218,477.  Of this amount, $65,375,000 comprises general obligation debt and $513,473,897 
represents limited tax obligation debt, and $39,369,580 comprises debt backed by the full faith and credit 
of the District.  The District’s total debt increased by $448,293,236 during the current fiscal year. 
 

Outstanding Long-term Debt
Percentage

Total School District Change

2002 2003 2002-2003

General obligation bonds 124,845,000$       87,575,000$         -29.9%
PERS limited tax general obligation bonds -                        491,273,897         n/a
Other Long-term debt 45,080,241           39,369,580           -12.7%

Total 169,925,241$       618,218,477$       263.8%

 
Standard & Poor’s gave the District’s debt a single A rating on its outstanding limited tax general 
obligation refunding debt (the gap bond) in 1999, and an A+ rating on the unlimited tax general obligation 
debt outstanding at June 30, 1999.  Moody’s Investors Service confirmed the rating on the District’s 
outstanding gap bond is A1 and on the unlimited tax general obligation bonds is Aa3 in 1999.  The ratings 
are primarily based on the District’s large and diverse tax base, which continues to grow.  These ratings 
remain unchanged at June 30, 2003.  At the time of issuance, the Limited Tax Pension Obligation, Series 
2002 and Series 2003, received a Standard & Poor’s rating of AA-, which shadow the credit rating for the 
State of Oregon.  In November 2003, Standard & Poor’s downgraded the State of Oregon’s credit rating, 
which consequently changed the rating for the Limited Tax Pension Obligations, Series 2003 from AA- to 
“A+”. 
 
State statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt a school district may issue based on a formula 
for determining the percentage of the Real Market Value of all taxable properties within the District.  The 
District’s general obligation bond debt capacity is 7.95% of Real Market Value or $3,542,847,741, which 
is significantly in excess of the District’s outstanding general obligation debt. 
 
PERS is Oregon’s public pension system.  Under a pension plan, the actuarial liability is the present value 
of the plan’s current and expected benefits payments (plus administrative expenses).  If a fund’s actuarial 
liability exceeds its assets, then the fund has a shortfall that is known as an unfunded actuarial liability 
(“UAL”).  The portion of the PERS UAL attributable to Oregon education districts was estimated at over 
$1.73 billion based on the 2000 valuation and is expected to increase when the 2001 and 2002 actuarial 
valuation reports are released.  PERS requires that school districts pay (or “amortize”) this UAL over a 
period of approximately 26 years with interest at 8% a year.  Since interest rates have been at historic 
lows, an opportunity to benefit from interest rate arbitrage was created. 
 
The District participated in the Oregon School Board Association (“OSBA”) sponsored pooled pension 
obligation bond program, in which the proceeds from bond issues were used to offset a portion of the 
UAL.  The details of the District’s borrowing are in Note 10 to the Basic Financial Statements.  The 
benefits of the arbitrage are seen in a substantial reduction in the District’s PERS employer rate.  This 
reduction in rates should dampen the effects of future increases in the District’s UAL.  As long as PERS’ 
investment returns exceed the costs of servicing the bonds, the benefits of this program will exceed the 
costs.  The District’s UAL was reduced, but was not eliminated, by these borrowing transactions.  
Statutes, legislation, regulations, and rules regarding PERS can change at any time.  These changes may 
improve or reduce the benefits of participation in the bond program. 
 
Additional information on the District’s long-term debt can be found in note 10 on page 31 of this report. 
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Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budgets 
 
• In recent years, unemployment rates in the Portland-Vancouver area had been lower than those in 

the rest of the State and in the nation.  However, during the current fiscal year unemployment rates in 
Oregon remained over 7%, which are among the highest in the nation. 

 
• HB 5077 appropriates $5.2 billion in state resources to the Department of Education for the 2003-05 

biennium K-12 State School Fund (“SSF”) for all Oregon public schools.  An additional $100 million 
may be allocated in 2004-05 if certain state revenue targets are met.  The bill reduces the 2004-05 
SSF appropriation by $285 million, if the graduated income tax assessment component of the 
legislature’s revenue package (HB 2152) is referred by petition to voters and rejected.  It reduces the 
2004-05 appropriation by $414 million, if the entire revenue package is referred and rejected.  HB 
2825 sets a special election for February 3, 2004, if HB 2152, or any part thereof, is referred to voters 
by petition.  The potential impact on the District’s revenues for 2004-05 is expected to be partially or 
fully offset by the Multnomah County Income Tax (Measure 26-48 passed by the voters in Multnomah 
County on May 20, 2003), which assesses a 1.25% income tax rate on taxable personal income for 
2003, 2004, and 2005. 

 
• When the District and the Portland Association of Teachers (PAT) reached a tentative agreement in 

February 2003, it called for the creation of the Compensation & Health Benefits Advisory Committee.  
The Committee was charged with making findings and recommendations for the creation of a 
balanced and competitive compensation package that reduces cost of benefits and increases teacher 
salaries.  The Committee issued its report on October 31, 2003.  The specific recommendations may 
only be implemented through agreements reached during collective bargaining. The PAT contract 
expires June 30, 2004. 

 
Requests for Information 
 
This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Portland Public Schools’ finances for 
all those with an interest in the District’s finances.  Questions concerning any of the information provided 
in the report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the Office of the 
Controller, Portland Public Schools, 501 N Dixon, Portland, OR, 97227. 
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Statement of Net Assets

June 30, 2003

Governmental
Activities

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 31,824,571$    
Cash in segregated accounts 2,979,730        
Cash and cash equivalents held by fiscal agents 1,630,707        
Investments 32,776,064      
Accounts and other receivables 16,405,523      
Property taxes and other taxes receivable 11,396,969      
Inventories 1,542,291        
Prepaid items 607,861           
Prepaid PERS unfunded actuarial liability 486,617,609    
Bond issue costs, net of accumulated amortization 4,594,417        
Capital Assets, net of accumulated depreciation:

Land 9,049,378        
Buildings and capital improvements 189,883,030    
Vehicles and equipment 14,919,412      
Construction in progress 14,764,671      

Total assets 818,992,233    

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 9,266,850        
Accrued wages and benefits 49,851,069      
Claims payable 5,046,000        
Accrued bond interest payable 2,253,387        
Arbitrage rebate 672,698           
Deferred revenues 995,384           
Noncurrent Liabilities:

Bonds payable - Due within one year 48,078,265      
Bonds payable - Due in more than one year 570,140,212    

Total liabilities 686,303,865    

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 123,871,911    
Unrestricted 8,816,457        
Total net assets 132,688,368$  

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this financial statement.
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Statement of Activities

For the year ended June 30, 2003

PROGRAM REVENUES

Net (Expense) 
Revenue and 

Changes in Net 
Assets

Functions/Programs Expenses
Charges for 

services

Operating 
Grants and 

Contributions
Governmental 

Activities

Governmental Activities:
Instruction 246,091,005$  6,318,753$      48,305,892$   (191,466,360)$    
Supporting services 160,169,734    -                   16,185,600     (143,984,134)      
Food services 13,411,985      4,213,286        9,820,992       622,293              
Community services 1,324,171        -                   1,304,279       (19,892)               
Facilities acquisition & construction 15,638,257      -                   -                  (15,638,257)        
Interest and fees on long-term debt 10,607,253      -                   -                  (10,607,253)        

Total governmental activities 447,242,405$  10,532,039$   75,616,763$  (361,093,603)      

GENERAL REVENUES:
Property taxes, levies for operations 131,056,316       
Property taxes, levies for debt service 47,081,715         
Local option taxes 16,263,204         
State School Fund 150,705,317       
State Common School Fund 3,100,444           
County and intermediate sources 24,440,903         
Investment earnings 2,187,551           
Other 5,343,708           
Gain on disposal of capital assets 239,238              

Total general revenues 380,418,396       
Change in net assets 19,324,793         

Net assets - beginning of year 113,363,575       
Net assets - end of year 132,688,368$     

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this financial statement.
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Governmental Funds

Balance Sheet
June 30, 2003

General Grant
Fund Fund

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 21,619,672$   -$               
Cash in segregated accounts 6,551             -                 
Cash and cash equivalents held by fiscal agents 1,243,450      -                 
Investments 138,093         -                 
Accounts and other receivables 5,706,194      9,080,369      
Property taxes and other taxes receivable 8,741,769      -                 
Due from other funds 461,818         -                 
Inventories 938,999         -                 
Prepaid Items 607,861         -                 

Total assets 39,464,407$    9,080,369$    

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 3,902,878$     1,171,345$    
Accrued wages and benefits 40,884,027    6,451,822      
Due to other funds 400,000         461,818         
Arbitrage rebate -                -                 
Deferred revenues 7,829,050      995,384         

Total liabilities 53,015,955      9,080,369      

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT)
Unreserved, reported in:

General Fund (13,551,548)  -                 
Special revenue funds -                -                 
Capital projects funds -                -                 
Debt service funds -                -                 

Total fund balances (deficit) (13,551,548)  -                 
Total liabilities and fund balances 39,464,407$    9,080,369$    

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this financial statement.
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Facilities
System Improvement/ Facilities Other Total
Project Technology Improvement II Governmental Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds

2,215$            508,568$          160,947$       8,083,213$      30,374,615$             
-                  -                    -                 2,973,179       2,979,730                
-                  -                    -                 387,257          1,630,707                

2,719,000       17,792,000       5,320,000      1,982,971       27,952,064              
2,370              14,224              2,610             1,458,988       16,264,755              

-                  -                    -                 2,655,200       11,396,969              
-                  -                    -                 400,000          861,818                   
-                  -                    -                 603,292          1,542,291                
-                  -                    -                 -                  607,861                   

2,723,585$     18,314,792$     5,483,557$     18,544,100$     93,610,810$              

191,396$        2,265,603$      115,809$       902,547$         8,549,578$               
23,726            7,748                16,374           1,386,814       48,770,511              

-                  -                    -                 -                  861,818                   
672,698          -                    -                 -                  672,698                   

-                  -                    -                 2,397,237       11,221,671              
887,820          2,273,351         132,183          4,686,598         70,076,276                

-                  -                    -                 -                  (13,551,548)             
-                  -                    -                 11,222,575     11,222,575              

1,835,765       16,041,441       5,351,374      -                  23,228,580              
-                  -                    -                 2,634,927       2,634,927                

1,835,765       16,041,441       5,351,374      13,857,502     23,534,534              
2,723,585$     18,314,792$     5,483,557$     18,544,100$     

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets
are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources
and therefore, are not reported in the funds. 228,616,491              

Long-term taxes receivable are not available to pay for current-period
expenditures and therefore, are deferred in the funds. 10,226,287                

The assets and liabilities of the internal service funds are included in
governmental activities in the statement of net assets. 624,713                     

Bonds payable are not due and payable in the current period and 
therefore are not reported in the funds. (618,218,477)             

PERS unfunded liability payment is not reported as a prepayment in the
funds and therefore, is expensed in the the funds. 486,617,609              

Bond issue costs are not amortized over the life of the bonds in the
funds and therefore are expensed in the year of the bond issue. 4,594,417                  

Accrued compensated absences are not due and payable in the current 
period and therefore are not reported in the funds. (1,053,819)                 

Bond interest is not accrued as a liability in the government funds. (2,253,387)                 
Net assets of governmental activities 132,688,368$            
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Governmental Funds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
For the year ended June 30, 2003

General Grant
Fund Fund

REVENUES
Property and other taxes 131,120,992$ -$             
State School Fund (See Note 15) 150,705,317  -               
Local option taxes 16,263,204    -               
County and intermediate sources 23,419,710    1,021,193     
State Common School Fund 3,100,444      -               
Sales -                  -               
Federal and state support -                  53,932,428   
Investment earnings 1,134,924      -               
Extracurricular activities -                  -               
Other 7,830,133      1,259,410     

Total revenues 333,574,724  56,213,031   

EXPENDITURES
Current Operating:

Instruction 205,323,920  38,392,786   
Supporting services 129,855,161  16,185,600   
Food services -                  330,366        
Community services -                  1,304,279     
Facilities acquisition  & construction -                  -               

Debt Service:
Principal 515,661         -               
Interest 759,648         -               
Bond issue costs 4,314,271      -               

Total expenditures 340,768,661    56,213,031   

Excess of expenditures over revenues (7,193,937)     -               

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in -                  -               
Transfers out (8,850,365)     -               
PERS bond proceeds 490,933,461  -               
PERS unfunded actuarial liability payment (486,617,609) -               
Proceeds from the sale of property 995,922         -               

Total other financing sources (uses) (3,538,591)       -                

Net change in fund balances (10,732,528)     -                
Fund balances (deficit) - beginning of year (2,819,020)       -                
Fund balances (deficit) - end of year (13,551,548)$   -$              

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this financial statement.
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Facilities
System Improvement/ Facilities Other Total
Project Technology Improvement II Governmental Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds

-$                 -$                -$             47,081,715$  178,202,707$   
-                   -                  -               -                150,705,317    
-                   -                  -               -                16,263,204      
-                   -                  -               -                24,440,903      
-                   -                  -               -                3,100,444        
-                   -                  -               4,213,286     4,213,286        
-                   -                  -               10,183,845   64,116,273      

154,990           528,670         76,347         233,001        2,127,932        
-                   -                  -               7,171,159     7,171,159        
-                   -                  -               6,443,431     15,532,974      

154,990           528,670         76,347         75,326,437   465,874,199    

-                   -                  -               10,626,629   254,343,335    
3,925,643        4,187,271       393,500       2,134,865     156,682,040    

-                   -                  -               13,182,154   13,512,520      
-                   -                  -               19,892          1,324,171        
-                   15,638,257     -               -                15,638,257      

-                   -                  -               42,465,000   42,980,661      
-                   -                  -               8,223,050     8,982,698        
-                   -                  -               -                4,314,271        

3,925,643        19,825,528     393,500        76,651,590     497,777,953      

(3,770,653)       (19,296,858)    (317,153)      (1,325,153)    (31,903,754)     

-                   -                  -               8,850,365     8,850,365        
-                   -                  -               -                (8,850,365)       
-                   -                  -               -                490,933,461    
-                   -                  -               -                (486,617,609)   
-                   -                  -               -                995,922           
-                   -                  -                8,850,365       5,311,774          

(3,770,653)       (19,296,858)    (317,153)       7,525,212       (26,591,980)       
5,606,418        35,338,299     5,668,527     6,332,290       50,126,514        
1,835,765$      16,041,441$   5,351,374$   13,857,502$   23,534,534$      
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues,

Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances to the Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended June 30, 2003

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds (page 17) (26,591,980)$  

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are different because:

5,730,967       

(64,676)           

(1,322,922)      

(756,684)         

(443,698,819)  

486,617,609   

Change in compensated absences 975,563          
Change in bond interest payable (1,564,265)      

Change in net assets of governmental activities (page 13) 19,324,793$   

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this financial statement.

The issuance of long-term debt (e.g., bonds, leases) provides current financial
resources to governmental funds, while the repayment of the principal of long-term debt
consumes the current financial resources of governmental funds. Neither transaction,
however, has any effect on net assets. Also, governmental funds report the effect of
issuance costs, premiums, discounts, and similar items when debt is first issued,
whereas these amounts are deferred and amortized in the statement of activities. This
amount is the net effect of these differences in the treatment of long-term debt and
related items.

Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use of current
financial resources and therefore are not reported as expenditures in governmental
funds:

Governmental funds report all capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the
statement of activities the cost of certain assets is allocated over their estimated useful
lives and reported as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which capital outlays
of $18,770,688 exceeded depreciation in the current period of $12,845,619 and a
reclass of $194,102.

Property tax revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current financial
resources are not reported as revenues in the funds. This is the change in deferred
revenue related to property taxes.

An internal service fund is used to account for all costs incurred for claims arising from
workers' compensation, general liabilities, and property and fire loses. The primary
funding sources are charges to other funds. This amount is the net loss of that fund for
the year.

Governmental funds reports the prepayment of the PERS unfunded actuarial liability as
an other financing use. However, in the statement of activities the expense is the
reduction of the prepaid asset.

Revenues need to be reduced by the net book value of capital assets sold. This equates
to the cost of assets sold.
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Statement of Net Assets

Proprietary Fund
June 30, 2003

Internal 
Service

ASSETS
Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 1,449,956$    
Investments 4,824,000      
Accounts and other receivables 140,768         

Total assets 6,414,724      

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities

Accounts payable and other current liabilities 717,272         
Accrued salaries, wages and benefits payable 26,739           
Claims payable 5,046,000      

Total liabilities 5,790,011      

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 624,713         

Total net assets 6,414,724$    

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this financial statement.
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets

Proprietary Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2003

Internal 
Service

REVENUES
Current Operating:

Charges for services 3,997,972$      
Insurance recoveries 385,825           
Other 72,993             

Total revenues 4,456,790        

EXPENSES
Current Operating:

Salaries and benefits 375,787           
Materials and services 1,053,692        
Claims expense 4,409,852        

Total expenses 5,839,331        

Operating Loss (1,382,541)      

NON OPERATING REVENUES
Investment earnings 59,619             

Net loss (1,322,922)      
Net assets - beginning of year 1,947,635        

Net assets - end of year 624,713$         

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this financial statement.
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Statement of Cash Flows

Proprietary Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2003

Internal
Service

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from quasi-external

transactions with other funds 3,997,972$    
Cash received from insurance recoveries 246,895         
Cash received from miscellaneous transactions 72,993           
Cash payments for salaries and benefits (403,526)        
Cash payments for goods and services (4,903,707)     

Net cash used by operating activities (989,373)        

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale of investments 1,885,000      
Investment earnings 59,619           

Net cash provided by investing activities 1,944,619      

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 955,246         

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 494,710         

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 1,449,956$    

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING LOSS TO
CASH USED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating loss (1,382,541)$   
Adjustment to reconcile operating loss to

net cash used by operating activities:
Increase in accounts receivable (138,930)        
Increase in accounts payable 559,837         
Decrease in accrued salaries, and wages and benefits payable (27,739)          
Total adjustments 393,168         

Net cash used by operating activities (989,373)$      

Non cash activities: None

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this financial statement.
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
General Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Basis)

For the year ended June 30, 2003
Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive/ 
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REVENUES
Property and other taxes 132,050,969$  132,050,969$  131,120,992$  (929,977)$       
State School Fund (See Note 16) 189,835,000    189,835,000    167,805,317    (22,029,683)    
Local option taxes 17,020,459      17,020,459      16,263,204      (757,255)         
County and intermediate sources 15,262,778      15,262,778      23,419,710      8,156,932        
State Common School Fund 1,454,844        1,454,844        3,100,444        1,645,600        
Investment earnings 1,728,929        1,728,929        1,134,924        (594,005)         
Other 2,772,000        2,772,000        7,830,133        5,058,133        
Total revenues 360,124,979    360,124,979    350,674,724    (9,450,255)      

EXPENDITURES
Current operating:

Instruction:
Regular programs:

Salaries and benefits 145,074,664    149,810,528    145,774,041    4,036,487        
Materials and services 4,509,504        4,952,885        4,029,245        923,640           
Total regular programs 149,584,168    154,763,413    149,803,286    4,960,127        

Special programs:
Salaries and benefits 44,914,127      44,946,158      45,051,534      (105,376)         
Materials and services 12,450,300      12,369,024      10,469,100      1,899,924        
Total special programs 57,364,427      57,315,182      55,520,634      1,794,548        

Total instruction 206,948,595    212,078,595    205,323,920    6,754,675        
Supporting services:

Students:
Salaries and benefits 27,457,946      26,924,947      27,313,506      (388,559)         
Materials and services 2,660,386        2,643,396        853,864           1,789,532        
Total students 30,118,332      29,568,343      28,167,370      1,400,973        

Instructional staff:
Salaries and benefits 9,852,136        9,769,176        9,234,177        534,999           
Materials and services 3,207,770        2,753,863        1,871,401        882,462           
Total instructional staff 13,059,906      12,523,039      11,105,578      1,417,461        

General administration:
Salaries and benefits 2,118,991        2,118,991        1,614,771        504,220           
Materials and services 1,292,939        1,284,339        1,078,714        205,625           
Total general administration 3,411,930        3,403,330        2,693,485        709,845           

School administration:
Salaries and benefits 26,005,830      25,780,301      25,813,032      (32,731)           
Materials and services 565,183           559,636           287,071           272,565           
Total school administration 26,571,013      26,339,937      26,100,103      239,834           
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
General Fund (Continued)

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Basis)

For the year ended June 30, 2003
Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive/ 
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Supporting services (continued):
Business:

Salaries and benefits 21,318,670      22,592,658      17,509,874      5,082,784        
Materials and services 33,148,064      32,453,565      33,948,750      (1,495,185)      
Total business 54,466,734      55,046,223      51,458,624      3,587,599        

Central:
Salaries and benefits 9,232,056        6,635,938        8,166,500        (1,530,562)      
Materials and services 2,520,768        2,522,993        2,163,501        359,492           
Total central 11,752,824      9,158,931        10,330,001      (1,171,070)      

Total supporting services 139,380,739    136,039,803    129,855,161    6,184,642        
Other expenditures:

Debt Service
Principal -                  516,000           515,661           339                  
Interest 1,724,674        1,724,674        759,648           965,026           
Bond Issuance Costs -                  4,500,000        4,314,271        185,729           

Total debt service 1,724,674        6,740,674        5,589,580        1,151,094        
Total current expenditures 348,054,008    354,859,072    340,768,661    14,090,411      

Operating contingency 4,955,357        4,955,357        -                  4,955,357        
Total expenditures 353,009,365    359,814,429    340,768,661    19,045,768      

Excess of revenues over expenditures 7,115,614        310,550           9,906,063        9,595,513        

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers out (7,115,614)      (8,915,614)      (8,850,365)      65,249             
PERS bond proceeds -                  510,000,000    490,933,461    (19,066,539)    
PERS unfunded actuarial liability payment -                  (501,394,936)  (486,617,609)  14,777,327      
Sale of property -                  -                  995,922           995,922           

Total other financing sources and (uses) (7,115,614)      (310,550)         (3,538,591)      (3,228,041)      
Net change in fund balance -                  -                  6,367,472        6,367,472        

Fund balance (deficit) - beginning of year -                  -                  (2,819,020)      (2,819,020)      
Fund balance  - end of year -$                -$                3,548,452        3,548,452$      
Less State School Fund accrual (See Note 16) (17,100,000)    
Fund balance (deficit) at end of year, GAAP basis (13,551,548)$  

Note: Bolded lines indicate legally required appropriation budget levels of control
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Grant Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

For the year ended June 30, 2003
Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive/ 
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REVENUES
County and Intermediate sources 5,068,571$   1,055,986$   1,021,193$   (34,793)$        
Federal and state support 64,070,922   69,373,886   53,932,428   (15,441,458)   
Other 1,332,573     1,766,386     1,259,410     (506,976)        

Total revenues 70,472,066   72,196,258   56,213,031   (15,983,227)   

EXPENDITURES
Current Operating:

Instruction:
Regular programs:

Salaries and benefits 6,933,016     5,463,846     4,797,321     666,525          
Materials and services 1,417,886     3,039,952     1,924,272     1,115,680       
Total regular programs 8,350,902     8,503,798     6,721,593     1,782,205       

Special programs:
Salaries and benefits 30,339,079   28,848,089   27,685,133   1,162,956       
Materials and services 13,782,490   5,198,811     3,986,060     1,212,751       
Total special programs 44,121,569   34,046,900   31,671,193   2,375,707       

Summer school programs:
Salaries and benefits 406               -                -                -                 
Materials and services 1,480            -                -                -                 
Total summer school programs 1,886            -                -                -                 

Total instruction 52,474,357   42,550,698   38,392,786   4,157,912       
Supporting Services:

Students:
Salaries and benefits 6,188,568     4,479,124     3,323,527     1,155,597       
Materials and services 632,932        5,412,044     2,557,123     2,854,921       
Total students 6,821,500     9,891,168     5,880,650     4,010,518       

Instructional staff:
Salaries and benefits 4,131,082     7,824,605     4,957,839     2,866,766       
Materials and services 2,647,777     4,151,256     2,552,792     1,598,464       
Total instructional staff 6,778,859     11,975,861   7,510,631     4,465,230       

School administration:
Salaries and benefits 326,494        288,609        307,616        (19,007)          
Materials and services 77,387          152,710        146,376        6,334              
Total school administration 403,881        441,319        453,992        (12,673)          

Business:
Salaries and benefits 200,684        103,074        82,431          20,643            
Materials and services 36,579          160,967        127,755        33,212            
Total business 237,263        264,041        210,186        53,855            
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Grant Fund (Continued)

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

For the year ended June 30, 2003
Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive/ 
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Supporting Services (continued):
Central:

Salaries and benefits 1,553,284     1,282,022     832,211        449,811          
Materials and services 237,562        3,717,663     1,297,930     2,419,733       
Total central 1,790,846     4,999,685     2,130,141     2,869,544       

Total supporting services 16,032,349   27,572,074   16,185,600   11,386,474     
Food Services:

Salaries and benefits 328,573        -                -                -                 
Materials and services 59,768          375,133        330,366        44,767            
Total food services 388,341        375,133        330,366        44,767            

Community Services:
Salaries and benefits 1,287,296     1,469,361     1,198,529     270,832          
Materials and services 289,723        228,992        105,750        123,242          
Total community services 1,577,019     1,698,353     1,304,279     394,074          

Total current expenditures 70,472,066   72,196,258   56,213,031   15,983,227     

Excess of revenues over expenditures -                -                -                -                 
Fund balance - beginning of year -                -                -                -                 
Fund balance  - end of year -$              -$              -$              -$               

Note: Bolded lines indicate legally required appropriation budget levels of control
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COMBINING STATEMENTS
Nonmajor Governmental Funds

Special Revenue Funds

Student Body Activities
Accounts for the receipts and disbursements of funds by schools for each school's activities. Principal
revenue sources are donations, fund raisers, individual support from PTA's and booster clubs, sales in
student stores, and club dues.

Cafeteria
Accounts for revenues and expenditures of the District's food service programs. Principal revenue
sources are cash sales and federal subsidies under the National School Lunch and Breakfast
Programs.

PERS Rate Stabilization Reserve Fund
Accounts for the reserves needed to help minimize large fluctuations in the PERS rate assesed on
salaries and wages to repay the PERS unfunded actuarial liability borrowing relative to the District's
participation in the Oregon School Boards Association Pension Bond Program. Sole revenue source is
operating transfers from the General Fund.

Special Revenue
Accounts for revenues and expenditures of special revenue restricted for specific projects. Principal
revenue sources are state grants, foundations, charges to participants, and donations.

BESC Cafeteria
Accounts for the operations of the employee cafeteria in the Blanchard Education Service Center. The
primary source of revenues is the sale of meals.

Debt Service Funds

System Project Debt Service
Accounts for the debt service payments for the 1999 Certificates of Participation. The certificates were
issued to finance the implementation process and purchase of equipment upgrades relating to the
computer systems used for financial and student information as well as for instructional applications in
the classroom.  The principal funding source is operating transfers from the General Fund.

Blanchard Education Service Center Special Obligation Debt Service
Accounts for the debt service payments for the 1993 Series A refunding special obligation bonds. The
bonds were issued to refund the lease obligations for the Blanchard Education Service Center. The
principal funding source is operating transfers from the General Fund.

Bond Sinking
Accounts for the debt service payments of the 1998 limited tax general obligation refunding bond. The
principal funding source is property taxes.

General Obligation Bond Debt Service
Accounts for the debt service payments of the 1995 and 1996 series general obligation bonds. The
bonds were issued to finance construction of a new elementary school, acquisition and installation of
computer software and hardware in classrooms, major renovations and priority building repairs of the
District's facilities, including Americans with Disabilities Act and safety requirements. The principal
funding source is property taxes.

Special revenue funds are used to account for certain revenues that are restricted to expenditures for designated
purposes.

Debt service funds are used to account for the accumulation of financial resources for the payment of long-term
debt principal, interest, and related costs.
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Nonmajor Governmental Funds

Combining Balance Sheet by Fund Types
June 30, 2003

Total Total
Nonmajor Nonmajor

Special Revenue Debt Service
Funds Funds Total

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 8,076,477$        6,736$              8,083,213$     
Cash in segregated accounts 2,973,179          -                    2,973,179       
Cash and cash equivalents with fiscal agents -                    387,257            387,257          
Investments -                    1,982,971         1,982,971       
Accounts and other receivables 1,458,988          -                    1,458,988       
Property and other taxes receivable -                    2,655,200         2,655,200       
Due from other funds 400,000             -                    400,000          
Inventories 603,292             -                    603,292          

Total assets 13,511,936$      5,032,164$       18,544,100$   

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and other current liabilities 902,547$           -$                  902,547$        
Accrued salaries, wages and benefits payable 1,386,814          -                    1,386,814       
Deferred revenues -                    2,397,237         2,397,237       

Total liabilities 2,289,361          2,397,237         4,686,598       

FUND BALANCES
Unreserved 11,222,575        2,634,927         13,857,502     

Total liabilities and fund balances 13,511,936$      5,032,164$       18,544,100$   
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds

Combining Balance Sheet
June 30, 2003

PERS
Rate

Student Body Stabilization Special BESC
Activities Cafeteria Reserve Revenue Cafeteria

Fund Fund Fund Funds Fund Total
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents -$            304,927$    1,800,000$  5,947,398$ 24,152$  8,076,477$   
Cash in segregated accounts 2,973,179   -              -              -              -          2,973,179     
Accounts and other receivables 69,725        872,890      -              505,200      11,173    1,458,988     
Due from other funds 400,000      -              -              -              -          400,000        
Inventories -              592,280      -              -              11,012    603,292        

Total assets 3,442,904$ 1,770,097$ 1,800,000$  6,452,598$ 46,337$  13,511,936$ 

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and other 

current liabilities 189,971$    537,328$    -$            164,932$    10,316$  902,547$      
Accrued salaries, wages and

benefits payable -              461,309      -              899,183      26,322    1,386,814     
Total liabilities 189,971      998,637      -              1,064,115   36,638    2,289,361     

FUND BALANCES
Unreserved 3,252,933   771,460      1,800,000    5,388,483   9,699      11,222,575   

Total liabilities
   and fund balances 3,442,904$ 1,770,097$ 1,800,000$ 6,452,598$ 46,337$  13,511,936$

45



SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Nonmajor Debt Service Funds

Combining Balance Sheet
June 30, 2003

BESC General
System Special Obligation
Project Obligation Bond Bond

Debt Service Debt Service Sinking Debt Service
Fund Fund Fund Fund Total

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 6,673$         -$             -$             63$              6,736$          
Cash and cash equivalents

with fiscal agents -               -               109,496        277,761       387,257        
Investments -               -               334,819        1,648,152    1,982,971     
Property and other taxes receivable -               -               773,692        1,881,508    2,655,200     

Total assets 6,673$         -$             1,218,007$   3,807,484$  5,032,164$   

LIABILITIES
Deferred revenues -$             -$             689,510$      1,707,727$  2,397,237$   

Total liabilities -               -               689,510        1,707,727    2,397,237     

FUND BALANCES
Unreserved 6,673           -               528,497        2,099,757    2,634,927     

Total liabilities
   and fund balances 6,673$        -$            1,218,007$  3,807,484$ 5,032,164$  
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Nonmajor Governmental Funds

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances by Fund Types
For the year ended June 30, 2003

Total Total
Nonmajor Nonmajor

Special Revenue Debt Service
Funds Funds Total

REVENUES
Property and other taxes -$                  47,081,715$ 47,081,715$   
Sales 4,213,286          -                4,213,286       
Federal and state support 10,183,845        -                10,183,845     
Investment earnings -                    233,001        233,001          
Extracurricular activities 7,171,159          -                7,171,159       
Other 6,443,431          -                6,443,431       

Total revenues 28,011,721        47,314,716   75,326,437     

EXPENDITURES
Current Operating:

Instruction
Regular programs 9,854,946          -                9,854,946       
Special programs 509,407             -                509,407          
Summer school programs 262,276             -                262,276          
Total instruction 10,626,629        -                10,626,629     

Supporting services:
Students 320,328             -                320,328          
Instructional staff 1,189,101          -                1,189,101       
General administration 3,856                 -                3,856              
School administration 451,357             -                451,357          
Business 156,969             -                156,969          
Central 13,254               -                13,254            
Food services 13,182,154        -                13,182,154     
Community services 19,892               -                19,892            
Total supporting services 15,336,911        -                15,336,911     

Debt Service:
Principal -                    42,465,000   42,465,000     
Interest and fiscal charges -                    8,223,050     8,223,050       
Total debt service -                    50,688,050   50,688,050     

Total current expenditures 25,963,540        50,688,050   76,651,590     

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 2,048,181          (3,373,334)    (1,325,153)      

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 1,948,932          6,901,433     8,850,365       

Total other financing sources (uses) 1,948,932          6,901,433     8,850,365       
Net change in fund balances 3,997,113          3,528,099     7,525,212       

Fund balances (deficit) - beginning of year 7,225,462          (893,172)       6,332,290       
Fund balances  - end of year 11,222,575$      2,634,927$   13,857,502$   
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
For the year ended June 30, 2003

PERS
Rate

Student Body Stabilization Special BESC
Activities Cafeteria Reserve Revenue Cafeteria

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Total
REVENUES
Sales -$            3,689,619$ -$            -$            523,667$ 4,213,286$   
Federal and state support -              9,490,626   -              693,219      -          10,183,845   
Extracurricular activities 7,171,159   -              -              -              -          7,171,159     
Other -              28,309        -              6,415,122   -          6,443,431     

Total revenues 7,171,159   13,208,554 -              7,108,341   523,667   28,011,721   

EXPENDITURES
Current operating:

Instruction
Regular programs 7,079,098   -              -              2,775,848   -          9,854,946     
Special programs -              -              -              509,407      -          509,407        
Summer school programs -              -              -              262,276      -          262,276        
Total instruction 7,079,098   -              -              3,547,531   -          10,626,629   

Supporting services:
Students -              -              -              320,328      -          320,328        
Instructional staff -              -              -              1,189,101   -          1,189,101     
General administration -              -              -              3,856          -          3,856            
School administration -              -              -              451,357      -          451,357        
Business -              -              -              156,969      -          156,969        
Central -              -              -              13,254        -          13,254          
Food services -              12,658,171 -              3,167          520,816   13,182,154   
Community services -              -              -              19,892        -          19,892          
Total supporting services -              12,658,171 -              2,157,924   520,816   15,336,911   

Total current expenditures 7,079,098   12,658,171 -              5,705,455   520,816   25,963,540   
Excess of revenues

over expenditures 92,061        550,383      -              1,402,886   2,851       2,048,181     

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Transfers in 126,891      22,041        1,800,000    -              -          1,948,932     

Total other financing sources 126,891      22,041        1,800,000    -              -          1,948,932     

Net change in fund balances 218,952      572,424      1,800,000    1,402,886   2,851       3,997,113     

Fund balances - beginning of year 3,033,981   199,036      -              3,985,597   6,848       7,225,462     
Fund balances - end of year 3,252,933$ 771,460$    1,800,000$  5,388,483$ 9,699$     11,222,575$ 
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Nonmajor Debt Service Funds

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
For the year ended June 30, 2003

BESC General
System Special Obligation
Project Obligation Bond Bond

Debt Service Debt Service Sinking Debt Service
Fund Fund Fund Fund Total

REVENUES
Property and other taxes -$             -$          12,853,861$ 34,227,854$ 47,081,715$ 
Investment earnings -               -           62,633         170,368        233,001        

Total revenues -                -             12,916,494    34,398,222    47,314,716    

EXPENDITURES
Debt Service:

Principal 4,045,000     1,150,000 10,470,000  26,800,000  42,465,000   
Interest and fiscal charges 1,402,058     304,950   1,846,417    4,669,625     8,223,050     

Total expenditures 5,447,058     1,454,950  12,316,417    31,469,625    50,688,050    
Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures (5,447,058)    (1,454,950) 600,077         2,928,597      (3,373,334)     

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Transfers in 5,446,483     1,454,950  -                 -                 6,901,433      

Net change in fund balances (575)              -             600,077         2,928,597      3,528,099      
Fund balances (deficit) - 

beginning of year 7,248            -             (71,580)          (828,840)        (893,172)        
Fund balances - end of year 6,673$          -$           528,497$       2,099,757$    2,634,927$    
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BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
General Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Basis)

For the year ended June 30, 2003
Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive/ 
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REVENUES
Property and other taxes 132,050,969$  132,050,969$  131,120,992$  (929,977)$       
State School Fund (See Note 16) 189,835,000    189,835,000    167,805,317    (22,029,683)    
Local option taxes 17,020,459      17,020,459      16,263,204      (757,255)         
County and intermediate sources 15,262,778      15,262,778      23,419,710      8,156,932        
State Common School Fund 1,454,844        1,454,844        3,100,444        1,645,600        
Investment earnings 1,728,929        1,728,929        1,134,924        (594,005)         
Other 2,772,000        2,772,000        7,830,133        5,058,133        
Total revenues 360,124,979    360,124,979    350,674,724    (9,450,255)      

EXPENDITURES
Current Operating:

Instruction:
Regular programs:

Salaries and benefits 145,074,664    149,810,528    145,774,041    4,036,487        
Materials and services 4,509,504        4,952,885        4,029,245        923,640           
Total regular programs 149,584,168    154,763,413    149,803,286    4,960,127        

Special programs:
Salaries and benefits 44,914,127      44,946,158      45,051,534      (105,376)         
Materials and services 12,450,300      12,369,024      10,469,100      1,899,924        
Total special programs 57,364,427      57,315,182      55,520,634      1,794,548        

Total instruction 206,948,595    212,078,595    205,323,920    6,754,675        
Supporting services:

Students:
Salaries and benefits 27,457,946      26,924,947      27,313,506      (388,559)         
Materials and services 2,660,386        2,643,396        853,864           1,789,532        
Total students 30,118,332      29,568,343      28,167,370      1,400,973        

Instructional staff:
Salaries and benefits 9,852,136        9,769,176        9,234,177        534,999           
Materials and services 3,207,770        2,753,863        1,871,401        882,462           
Total instructional staff 13,059,906      12,523,039      11,105,578      1,417,461        

General administration:
Salaries and benefits 2,118,991        2,118,991        1,614,771        504,220           
Materials and services 1,292,939        1,284,339        1,078,714        205,625           
Total general administration 3,411,930        3,403,330        2,693,485        709,845           

School administration:
Salaries and benefits 26,005,830      25,780,301      25,813,032      (32,731)           
Materials and services 565,183           559,636           287,071           272,565           
Total school administration 26,571,013      26,339,937      26,100,103      239,834           
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
General Fund (Continued)

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Basis)

For the year ended June 30, 2003
Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive/ 
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Supporting services (continued):
Business:

Salaries and benefits 21,318,670      22,592,658      17,509,874      5,082,784        
Materials and services 33,148,064      32,453,565      33,948,750      (1,495,185)      
Total business 54,466,734      55,046,223      51,458,624      3,587,599        

Central:
Salaries and benefits 9,232,056        6,635,938        8,166,500        (1,530,562)      
Materials and services 2,520,768        2,522,993        2,163,501        359,492           
Total central 11,752,824      9,158,931        10,330,001      (1,171,070)      

Total supporting services 139,380,739    136,039,803    129,855,161    6,184,642        
Other expenditures:

Debt Service
Principal -                  516,000           515,661           339                  
Interest 1,724,674        1,724,674        759,648           965,026           
Bond Issuance Costs -                  4,500,000        4,314,271        185,729           

Total debt service 1,724,674        6,740,674        5,589,580        1,151,094        
Total current expenditures 348,054,008    354,859,072    340,768,661    14,090,411      

Operating contingency 4,955,357        4,955,357        -                  4,955,357        
Total expenditures 353,009,365    359,814,429    340,768,661    19,045,768      

Excess of revenues over expenditures 7,115,614        310,550           9,906,063        9,595,513        

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers out (7,115,614)      (8,915,614)      (8,850,365)      65,249             
PERS bond proceeds -                  510,000,000    490,933,461    (19,066,539)    
PERS unfunded actuarial liability payment -                  (501,394,936)  (486,617,609)  14,777,327      
Sale of property -                  -                  995,922           995,922           

Total other financing sources and (uses) (7,115,614)      (310,550)         (3,538,591)      (3,228,041)      
Net change in fund balance -                  -                  6,367,472        6,367,472        

Fund balance (deficit) - beginning of year -                  -                  (2,819,020)      (2,819,020)      
Fund balance  - end of year -$                -$                3,548,452$      3,548,452$      
Less State School Fund accrual (See Note 16) (17,100,000)    
Fund balance at end of year, GAAP basis (13,551,548)$  

Note: Bolded lines indicate legally required appropriation budget levels of control
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Student Body Activity Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

For the year ended June 30, 2003

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive/ 
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REVENUES
Extracurricular activities 7,313,319$     7,313,319$     7,171,159$     (142,160)$       

EXPENDITURES
Current Operating:

Instruction:
Regular programs

Materials and services 8,000,000       8,000,000       7,079,098       920,902          
Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures (686,681)         (686,681)         92,061            778,742          

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 186,681          186,681          126,891          (59,790)           

Net change in fund balance (500,000)         (500,000)         218,952          718,952          
Fund balance - beginning of year 3,500,000       3,500,000       3,033,981       (466,019)         
Fund balance  - end of year 3,000,000$     3,000,000$     3,252,933$     252,933$        

Note: Bolded lines indicate legally required appropriation budget levels of control
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Cafeteria Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

For the year ended June 30, 2003

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive/ 
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REVENUES
Sales 5,113,884$     5,113,884$     3,689,619$     (1,424,265)$    
Federal and state support 11,448,462     11,448,462     9,490,626       (1,957,836)      
Other -                  -                  28,309            28,309            

Total revenues 16,562,346     16,562,346     13,208,554     (3,353,792)      

EXPENDITURES
Current Operating:

Supporting Services:
Food services:

Salaries and benefits 8,323,160       8,323,160       6,985,545       1,337,615       
Materials and services 7,999,800       7,999,800       5,672,626       2,327,174       

Total food services 16,322,960     16,322,960     12,658,171     3,664,789       

Excess of revenues over expenditures 239,386          239,386          550,383          310,997          

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES -                  
Transfers in 27,500            27,500            22,041            (5,459)             

Net change in fund balance 266,886          266,886          572,424          305,538          
Fund balance - beginning of year -                  -                  199,036          199,036          
Fund balance  - end of year 266,886$        266,886$        771,460$        504,574$        

Note: Bolded lines indicate legally required appropriation budget levels of control
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Grant Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

For the year ended June 30, 2003
Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive/ 
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REVENUES
County and Intermediate sources 5,068,571$   1,055,986$   1,021,193$   (34,793)$        
Federal and state support 64,070,922   69,373,886   53,932,428   (15,441,458)   
Other 1,332,573     1,766,386     1,259,410     (506,976)        

Total revenues 70,472,066   72,196,258   56,213,031   (15,983,227)   

EXPENDITURES
Current Operating:

Instruction:
Regular programs:

Salaries and benefits 6,933,016     5,463,846     4,797,321     666,525          
Materials and services 1,417,886     3,039,952     1,924,272     1,115,680       
Total regular programs 8,350,902     8,503,798     6,721,593     1,782,205       

Special programs:
Salaries and benefits 30,339,079   28,848,089   27,685,133   1,162,956       
Materials and services 13,782,490   5,198,811     3,986,060     1,212,751       
Total special programs 44,121,569   34,046,900   31,671,193   2,375,707       

Summer school programs:
Salaries and benefits 406               -                -                -                 
Materials and services 1,480            -                -                -                 
Total summer school programs 1,886            -                -                -                 

Total instruction 52,474,357   42,550,698   38,392,786   4,157,912       
Supporting Services:

Students:
Salaries and benefits 6,188,568     4,479,124     3,323,527     1,155,597       
Materials and services 632,932        5,412,044     2,557,123     2,854,921       
Total students 6,821,500     9,891,168     5,880,650     4,010,518       

Instructional staff:
Salaries and benefits 4,131,082     7,824,605     4,957,839     2,866,766       
Materials and services 2,647,777     4,151,256     2,552,792     1,598,464       
Total instructional staff 6,778,859     11,975,861   7,510,631     4,465,230       

School administration:
Salaries and benefits 326,494        288,609        307,616        (19,007)          
Materials and services 77,387          152,710        146,376        6,334              
Total school administration 403,881        441,319        453,992        (12,673)          

Business:
Salaries and benefits 200,684        103,074        82,431          20,643            
Materials and services 36,579          160,967        127,755        33,212            
Total business 237,263        264,041        210,186        53,855            
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Grant Fund (Continued)

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

For the year ended June 30, 2003
Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive/ 
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Supporting Services (continued):
Central:

Salaries and benefits 1,553,284     1,282,022     832,211        449,811          
Materials and services 237,562        3,717,663     1,297,930     2,419,733       
Total central 1,790,846     4,999,685     2,130,141     2,869,544       

Total supporting services 16,032,349   27,572,074   16,185,600   11,386,474     
Food Services:

Salaries and benefits 328,573        -                -                -                 
Materials and services 59,768          375,133        330,366        44,767            
Total food services 388,341        375,133        330,366        44,767            

Community Services:
Salaries and benefits 1,287,296     1,469,361     1,198,529     270,832          
Materials and services 289,723        228,992        105,750        123,242          
Total community services 1,577,019     1,698,353     1,304,279     394,074          

Total current expenditures 70,472,066   72,196,258   56,213,031   15,983,227     

Excess of revenues over expenditures -                -                -                -                 
Fund balance - beginning of year -                -                -                -                 
Fund balance  - end of year -$              -$              -$              -$               

Note: Bolded lines indicate legally required appropriation budget levels of control
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
PERS Rate Stabilization Reserve Fund
Schedule of Changes in Fund Balance -

Budget and Actual
For the year ended June 30, 2003

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive/ 
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Transfers in -$              1,800,000$   1,800,000$   -$              

Net change in fund balance -                1,800,000     1,800,000     -                
Fund balance - beginning of year -                -                -                -                
Fund balance - end of year -$              1,800,000$   1,800,000$   -$              

Note: Bolded line indicates legally required appropriation budget level of control
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Special Revenue Funds

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

For the year ended June 30, 2003
Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive/ 
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REVENUES
Federal and state support 527,625$       1,701,325$    693,219$       (1,008,106)$   
Other 5,439,736      8,539,023      6,415,122      (2,123,901)     

Total revenues 5,967,361      10,240,348    7,108,341      (3,132,007)     

EXPENDITURES
Current Operating:

Instruction:
Regular programs:

Salaries and benefits 2,385,394      3,031,968      2,476,691      555,277         
Materials and services 233,982         810,561         299,157         511,404         
Total regular programs 2,619,376      3,842,529      2,775,848      1,066,681      

Special programs:
Salaries and benefits 792,522         2,277,642      397,208         1,880,434      
Materials and services 71,234           359,912         112,199         247,713         
Total special programs 863,756         2,637,554      509,407         2,128,147      

Summer school programs:
Salaries and benefits 201,982         334,238         234,369         99,869           
Materials and services 48,188           47,548           27,907           19,641           
Total summer school programs 250,170         381,786         262,276         119,510         

Total instruction 3,733,302      6,861,869      3,547,531      3,314,338      
Supporting Services:

Students:
Salaries and benefits 47,408           297,881         250,895         46,986           
Materials and services 4,081             204,951         69,433           135,518         
Total students 51,489           502,832         320,328         182,504         

Instructional staff:
Salaries and benefits 1,079,201      937,114         874,283         62,831           
Materials and services 87,391           637,027         314,818         322,209         
Total instructional staff 1,166,592      1,574,141      1,189,101      385,040         

General administration:
Salaries and benefits -                 8,047             1,401             6,646             
Materials and services -                 28,206           2,455             25,751           
Total general administration -                 36,253           3,856             32,397           

School administration:
Salaries and benefits 307,138         432,636         358,587         74,049           
Materials and services 33,297           82,000           92,770           (10,770)          
Total school administration 340,435         514,636         451,357         63,279           
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
 Special Revenue Funds (Continued)

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

For the year ended June 30, 2003
Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive/ 
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Supporting Services (continued):
Business:

Materials and services 623,778         683,563         156,969         526,594         
Central:

Materials and services -                 16,840           13,254           3,586             
Total supporting services 2,182,294    3,328,265    2,134,865    1,193,400      

Food Services:
Materials and services -               11,962         3,167            8,795            

Community Services:
Salaries and benefits 33,997           13,089           5,209             7,880             
Materials and services 17,768           25,163           14,683           10,480           
Total community services 51,765         38,252         19,892          18,360          

Total current expenditures 5,967,361      10,240,348    5,705,455      4,534,893      
Excess of revenues over expenditures -                 -                 1,402,886      1,402,886      

Fund balance - beginning of year -                 -                 3,985,597      3,985,597      
Fund balance - end of year -$               -$               5,388,483$    5,388,483$    

Note: Bolded lines indicate legally required appropriation budget levels of control
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
BESC Cafeteria Fund

Budgeted As: Blanchard Education Service Center Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and

Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
For the year ended June 30, 2003

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive/ 
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REVENUES
Sales 552,641$         552,641$         523,667$         (28,974)$         

EXPENDITURES
Current Operating:

Supporting Services:
Food services:

Salaries and benefits 297,193           297,193           276,553           20,640            

Materials and services 238,100           238,100           244,263           (6,163)             

Total food services 535,293           535,293           520,816           14,477            

Excess of revenues over expenditures 17,348             17,348             2,851               (14,497)           

Fund balance - beginning of year -                  -                  6,848               6,848              
Fund balance - end of year 17,348$           17,348$           9,699$             (7,649)$           

Note: Bolded lines indicate legally required appropriation budget levels of control
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
System Project Debt Service Fund

Schedule of Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

For the year ended June 30, 2003

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive/ 
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

EXPENDITURES
Debt Service:

Principal 4,045,000$   4,045,000$   4,045,000$   -$              
Interest and fiscal charges 1,408,983     1,408,983     1,402,058     6,925            

Total expenditures 5,453,983     5,453,983     5,447,058     6,925            

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Transfers in 5,446,483     5,446,483     5,446,483     -                

Net change in fund balances (7,500)           (7,500)           (575)              6,925            
Fund balance - beginning of year 7,500            7,500            7,248            (252)              
Fund balance - end of year -$              -$              6,673$          6,673$          

Note: Bolded line indicates legally required appropriation budget level of control
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
BESC Special Obligation Debt Service Fund

Schedule of Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

For the year ended June 30, 2003

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive/ 
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

EXPENDITURES
Debt Service:

Principal 1,150,000$    1,150,000$    1,150,000$    -$               
Interest and fiscal charges 304,950         304,950         304,950         -                 

Total expenditures 1,454,950      1,454,950      1,454,950      -                 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Transfers in 1,454,950      1,454,950      1,454,950      -                 

Net change in fund balances -                 -                 -                 -                 
Fund balance - beginning of year -                 -                 -                 -                 
Fund balance - end of year -$               -$               -$               -$               

Note: Bolded line indicates legally required appropriation budget level of control
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Bond Sinking Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

For the year ended June 30, 2003

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive/ 
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REVENUES
Property and other taxes 12,455,125$  12,455,125$  12,853,861$  398,736$       
Investment earnings 110,741         110,741         62,633           (48,108)          

Total revenues 12,565,866    12,565,866    12,916,494    350,628         

EXPENDITURES
Debt Service:

Principal 10,470,000    10,470,000    10,470,000    -                 
Interest and fiscal charges 2,095,866      2,095,866      1,846,417      249,449         

Total expenditures 12,565,866    12,565,866    12,316,417    249,449         
Excess of revenues over expenditures -                 -                 600,077         600,077         

Fund balance (deficit) - beginning of year -                 -                 (71,580)          (71,580)          
Fund balance - end of year -$               -$               528,497$       528,497$       

Note: Bolded line indicates legally required appropriation budget level of control
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
General Obligation Bonds Debt Service Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

For the year ended June 30, 2003

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive/ 
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REVENUES
Property and other taxes 32,745,000$  32,745,000$  34,227,854$  1,482,854$    
Investment earnings 254,625         254,625         170,368         (84,257)          

Total revenues 32,999,625    32,999,625    34,398,222    1,398,597      

EXPENDITURES
Debt Service:

Principal 26,800,000    26,800,000    26,800,000    -                 
Interest 5,869,625      5,869,625      4,669,625      1,200,000      

Total expenditures 32,669,625    32,669,625    31,469,625    1,200,000      
Excess of revenues over expenditures 330,000         330,000         2,928,597      2,598,597      

Fund balance (deficit) - beginning of year -                 -                 (828,840)        (828,840)        
Fund balance - end of year 330,000$       330,000$       2,099,757$    1,769,757$    

Note: Bolded line indicates legally required appropriation budget level of control
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
System Project Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

For the year ended June 30, 2003

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive/ 
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REVENUES
Investment earnings 64,915$        81,186$        154,990$      73,804$        

EXPENDITURES
Current Operating:

Supporting Services:
Central:

Salaries and benefits 723,579        723,579        860,198        (136,619)       
Materials and services 3,834,248     3,617,491     2,967,359     650,132        

Total central 4,557,827     4,341,070     3,827,557     513,513        
Facilities Acquisition  & Construction:

Materials and services 80,000          120,000        98,086          21,914          
Total current expenditures 4,637,827     4,461,070     3,925,643     535,427        
Excess of expenditures over revenues (4,572,912)    (4,379,884)    (3,770,653)    609,231        
Fund balance - beginning of year 4,572,912     5,606,418     5,606,418     -                
Fund balance - end of year -$              1,226,534$   1,835,765$   609,231$      

Note: Bolded line indicates legally required appropriation budget level of control
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Facilities Improvement/Technology Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and

Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
For the year ended June 30, 2003

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive/ 
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REVENUES
Investment earnings 282,675$       282,675$       528,670$       245,995$       

EXPENDITURES
Current Operating:

Supporting Services:
Instructional staff:

Materials and services 2,260,163      2,260,163      1,775,707      484,456         
Business:

Materials and services -                 3,000             2,000             1,000             
Central:

Materials and services 582,778         2,334,889      2,409,564      (74,675)          
Total supporting services 2,842,941      4,598,052      4,187,271      410,781         

Facilities Acquisition  & Construction:
Salaries and benefits 525,267         525,267         578,075         (52,808)          
Materials and services 25,244,420    23,489,309    15,060,182    8,429,127      

Total Facilities Acquisition  & Construction 25,769,687    24,014,576    15,638,257    8,376,319      
Total expenditures 28,612,628    28,612,628    19,825,528    8,787,100      

Excess of expenditures over revenues (28,329,953)   (28,329,953)   (19,296,858)   9,033,095      
Fund balance - beginning of year 29,329,953    29,329,953    35,338,299    6,008,346      
Fund balance - end of year 1,000,000$    1,000,000$    16,041,441$  15,041,441$  

Note: Bolded line indicates legally required appropriation budget level of control
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Facilities Improvement II Fund

Budgeted As: Facilities Improvement II/Technology Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and

Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
For the year ended June 30, 2003

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive/ 
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REVENUES
Investment earnings 95,670$        95,670$        76,347$        (19,323)$       

EXPENDITURES
Current Operating:

Supporting Services:
Business:

Materials and services -                6,500            3,705            2,795            
Facilities Acquisition  & Construction:

Salaries and benefits -                -                1,915            (1,915)           
Materials and services 400,000        393,500        387,880        5,620            

Total Facilities Acquisition  & Construction: 400,000        393,500        389,795        3,705            
Total expenditures 400,000        400,000        393,500        6,500            

Excess of expenditures over revenues (304,330)       (304,330)       (317,153)       (25,823)         
Fund balance - beginning of year 4,959,346     4,959,346     5,668,527     709,181        
Fund balance - end of year 4,655,016$   4,655,016$   5,351,374$   683,358$      

Note: Bolded line indicates legally required appropriation budget level of control
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Self-Insurance Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Basis)

For the year ended June 30, 2003

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive/ 
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REVENUES
Charges for services 2,694,899$   3,846,500$   3,997,972$   151,472$      
Investments 136,000        136,000        59,619          (76,381)         
Insurance recoveries -                -                385,825        385,825        
Other 125,000        125,000        72,993          (52,007)         

Total revenues 2,955,899     4,107,500     4,516,409     408,909        

EXPENDITURES
Current Operating:

Supporting Services:
Salaries and benefits 365,291        365,291        391,384        (26,093)         
Materials and services 558,700        558,700        1,053,692     (494,992)       
Claims expense 3,914,500     5,014,500     4,409,852     604,648        

Total expenditures 4,838,491     5,938,491     5,854,928     83,563          
Excess of expenditures over revenues (1,882,592)    (1,830,991)    (1,338,519)    492,472        
Fund balance - beginning of year 1,902,110     1,965,525     1,965,525     -                
Fund balance - end of year 19,518$        134,534$      627,006        492,472$      
Less salaries and benefits accrued under GAAP (2,294)           
Retained earnings at end of year, GAAP basis 624,713$      

Note: Bolded line indicates legally required appropriation budget level of control
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OTHER FINANCIAL SCHEDULES
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Capital Assets Used in the Operation of Governmental Funds

Schedules By Source
June 30, 2003

Governmental funds capital assets:
Land 9,049,378$       
Buildings and site improvements 295,611,876     
Vehciles and equipment 24,263,531       
Construction in progress 14,764,671       

Total governmental funds capital assets 343,689,456$   

Investments in governmental funds capital assets by source:
General fund 146,375,144$   
Special Revenue funds 903,412            
Capital Projects funds 196,410,900     

Total governmental funds capital assets 343,689,456$   
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Capital Assets Used in the Operation of Governmental Funds

Schedule By Function and Activity
June 30, 2003

Buildings Vehicles
and Site and Construction

Function and Activity Land Improvements Equipment in Progress Total

General government:
Instruction 7,041,878$  270,062,445$  537,571$       14,764,671$  292,406,565$  
Supporting services 2,007,500    25,549,431      23,401,000    -                 50,957,931      
Food services -              -                   324,960         -                 324,960           

Total governmental 
funds capital assets 9,049,378$  295,611,876$  24,263,531$  14,764,671$  343,689,456$  
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON
Capital Assets Used in the Operation of Governmental Funds

Schedule of Changes By Function and Activity
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2003

Governmental Governmental 
Funds Capital Funds Capital

Assets Assets
Function and Activity July 1, 2002 Additions Deductions June 30, 2003

General government
Instruction 275,777,512$  31,648,872$ 15,019,819$ 292,406,565$  
Supporting services 50,270,544      939,665        252,278        50,957,931      
Food services 210,398           114,562        -                324,960           

Total governmental funds capital assets 326,258,454$  32,703,099$ 15,272,097$ 343,689,456$  
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1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003
General Fund:

Instruction:
 Regular Programs 144,770,164$    148,965,576$    150,813,899$   150,133,204$   150,321,408$   155,011,503$   161,878,770$   156,421,886$   161,989,456$   149,803,286$   
Special Education 38,165,487        31,088,264        36,387,363      38,189,666      40,481,167      42,524,537       47,359,762      58,761,699      57,256,967      55,520,634      

Total Instruction 182,935,651      180,053,840      187,201,262    188,322,870    190,802,575    197,536,040    209,238,532    215,183,585    219,246,423    205,323,920    

Supporting Services:
    Students -                        -                       -                      -                      -                      -                       -                      29,039,622      29,694,267      28,167,370      

Instructional Support 51,258,215        47,800,715        44,345,697      41,351,498      43,610,554      53,132,634       51,993,849      15,483,389      11,613,180      11,105,578      
General Administration 2,980,700          3,204,345          4,251,456        4,673,486        4,635,215        5,106,413         5,491,143        5,216,157        3,323,942        2,693,485        
 School Administration -                        -                       -                      -                      -                      -                       -                      25,989,859      27,581,331      26,100,103      
 Business -                        -                       -                      -                      -                      -                       -                      56,037,473      53,972,966      51,458,624      
  Central -                        -                       -                      -                      -                      -                       -                      8,918,219        10,871,513      10,330,001      
Administrative Support 13,250,974        2,840,300          1 6,334,685        2 11,773,641      12,399,427      14,460,242       14,274,750      -                      -                      -                      
Operation and Maintenance 42,275,258        38,417,126        37,564,506      39,673,723      36,645,684      35,242,254       35,793,914      -                      -                      -                      
Student Transportation 10,755,573        9,665,395          9,676,852        10,335,147      12,738,556      13,702,513       14,096,579      -                      -                      -                      

Total Supporting Services 120,520,720      101,927,881      102,173,196    107,807,495    110,029,436    121,644,056    121,650,235    140,684,719    137,057,199    129,855,161    

Capital Outlay 2,149,637          1,370,106          1,650,714        1,251,757        994,734           807,839            499,956           -                      -                      -                      
Debt Service -                        -                       -                      -                      2,659,232        3 1,562,153         1,865,109        2,767,862        2,776,058        5,589,580        
Transfers Out 20,358,822        20,659,574        22,075,004      20,876,984      21,796,278      20,979,306       9,888,370        6,896,908        6,973,589        8,850,365        
Bond Defeasement -                        -                       -                      -                      -                      -                       2,759,464        -                      -                      -                      

Total General Fund 325,964,830$    304,011,401$    313,100,176$   318,259,106$   326,282,255$   342,529,394$   345,901,666$   365,533,074$   366,053,269$   349,619,026$   

Student enrollment:
Average daily membership 50,101               49,287              49,276             49,357             49,712             49,532              48,900             48,478             48,152             45,504             4

Cost per Pupil:
Instruction 3,651$               3,653$              3,799$              3,816$              3,838$              3,988$               4,279$              4,439$              4,553$              4,512$              
  Students -                    -                   -                  -                  -                  -                   -                  599                  617                  619                  
Instructional Support 1,023                 970                   900                  838                  877                  1,073                1,063               319                  241                  244                  
General Administration 59                      65                     86                    95                    93                    103                   112                  108                  69                    59                    

   School Administration -                        -                       -                      -                      -                      -                       -                      536                  573                  574                  
   Business -                        -                       -                      -                      -                      -                       -                      1,156               1,121               1,131               
    Central -                        -                       -                      -                      -                      -                       -                      184                  226                  227                  

Administrative Support 264                    58                     129                  239                  249                  292                   292                  -                      -                      -                      
Operation and Maintenance 844                    779                   762                  804                  737                  712                   732                  -                      -                      -                      
Student Transportation 215                    196                   196                  209                  256                  277                   288                  -                      -                      -                      
Capital Outlay 43                      28                     33                    25                    20                    16                     10                    -                      -                      -                      
Debt Service -                        -                       -                      -                      53                    3 32                     38                    57                    58                    123                  
Transfers Out 406                    419                   448                  423                  438                  424                   202                  142                  145                  194                  

Total Cost per Pupil 6,505$               6,168$              6,353$              6,449$              6,561$              6,917$               7,016$              7,540$              7,602$              7,682$              

Percent Change -0.12% -5.18% 3.00% 1.51% 1.74% 5.43% 1.43% 7.47% 0.82% 1.06%

5) In 2001 the District converted to the state chart of accounts in order to be consistent with other districts statewide.  This change effected the program expense categories.
4) Estimated amount from Oregon Department of Education, Update #6A

Source data:  School District No. 1, Multnomah County financial statements.

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY OREGON
General Fund Expenditures and Other Financing Uses by Function and Program

Last Ten Years

1) During the fiscal year ended June 30, 1995 the Health and Welfare Trust that administers District employee health and welfare insurance offered the District an $8,000,000 credit on insurance costs.  This credit was associated with 
several years accumulation of excess reserves the Health and Welfare Trust maintained for future District employee benefits.  The District had no authority to demand the credit because the Health and Welfare Trust is a separate legal 
entity governed by an independent Board of Trustees.  Since the $8,000,000 credit was associated with previous years contributions, the District applied this credit to Supporting Services in General Fund.

Table I

S
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2) During the fiscal year ended June 30, 1996, the General Fund was reimbursed for a total of $5,000,000 of capital expenditures made in previous years from the proceeds of the 1995 series general obligation bonds.  Since the 
$5,000,000 represented a reimbursement of previous expenditures, the District applied this credit to Supporting Services in the General Fund.
3) Debt Service was not reported as a separate category prior to the fiscal year ended June 30, 1998.



Year Ended 
June 30 Total

Property and 
Other Taxes 1

Investment 
Earnings Miscellaneous 2

Common School 
Fund

State School 
Fund Other

County and 
Intermediate 

Sources

1994 304,896,947$     180,441,261$     2,932,120$        8,884,578$        1,161,137$        100,383,716$     77,056$             11,017,079$      

1995 311,368,632      151,905,630      4,655,609          10,401,286        897,992             132,743,668      -                         10,764,447        

1996 305,096,156      112,344,741      3,917,201          7,432,496          1,135,473          169,974,967      -                         10,291,278        

1997 317,854,918      123,485,381      3,585,108          22,474,589        1,480,940          156,200,559      -                         10,628,341        

1998 335,626,752      118,269,829      5,090,983          12,845,641        1,164,795          187,369,999      -                         10,885,505        

1999 338,464,518      132,243,645      3 3,866,716          14,484,323        1,187,604          175,685,157      -                         10,997,073        

2000 347,370,484      114,856,725      4,356,712          23,898,153        3,822,492          189,566,900      -                         10,869,502        

2001 358,120,161      133,083,609      5,957,542          10,171,426        4,096,001          193,991,416      -                         10,820,167        

2002 357,301,131      141,996,823      2,612,887          7,016,098          1,527,383          193,284,103      -                         10,863,837        

2003 350,674,724      147,384,196      1,134,924          7,830,133          3,100,444          167,805,317      -                         23,419,710        

1 Uncollected property taxes are not included in revenues at fiscal year end unless they are susceptible to accrual.

2 Includes Donations and Contributions, Other Financing Sources, and Other revenues.

3 Includes one time business income tax collections of $9,562,500.

Source data:  School District No. 1, Multnomah County financial statements.

Table II
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Local Sources State Sources

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY OREGON
General Fund Revenues and Other Financing sources by Source - Budgetary Basis

Last Ten Years



Year Ended 
June 30

Certified Tax 
Levy

Net Levy after 
M5/M50 and 
Adjustments1

Current Tax 
Collections

Current Tax 
Collections as 
a Percentage 
of Current Net 

Levy
Delinquent Tax 

Collections
Total Tax 

Collections

Total Tax 
Collections as 
a Percentage 
of Current Net 

Levy
Uncollected 

Taxes

Uncollected 
Taxes as a 

Percentage of 
Current Net 

Levy

1994 286,162,962$  176,419,081$  2 168,264,543$  95.38% 12,203,855$    180,468,398$  102.30% 20,066,978$    11.37%

1995 303,332,739    148,369,465    140,099,480    94.43% 12,500,764     152,600,244    102.85% 12,638,240     8.52%

1996 321,532,703    111,904,978    105,877,268    94.61% 6,286,948       112,164,216    100.23% 9,242,965       8.26%

1997 359,256,279    143,123,974    135,572,664    94.72% 5,352,572       140,925,236    98.46% 8,800,785       6.15%

1998 390,756,724    146,598,607    140,697,837    95.97% 5,423,155       146,120,992    99.67% 8,401,008       5.73%

1999 153,095,023    149,486,222    141,287,804    94.52% 4,930,898       146,218,702    97.81% 8,394,677       5.62%

2000 161,415,062    157,212,598    148,099,203    94.20% 4,556,493       152,655,696    97.10% 9,429,870       6.00%

2001 186,927,098    176,631,928    166,127,224    94.05% 4,020,418       170,147,642    96.33% 10,804,344     6.12%

2002 195,215,059    185,435,529    174,460,215    94.08% 6,006,907       180,467,122    97.32% 11,421,977     6.16%

2003 207,988,479    200,207,113    188,165,384    93.99% 5,919,214       194,084,598    96.94% 11,391,809     5.69%

Note:

Table III
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Levy amounts from Multnomah County, Tax Supervising and Conservation Commission.
All other information from Multnomah, Washington and Clackamas Counties, Departments of Assessment and Taxation

Source data: 

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY OREGON
Property Tax Levies and Collections

1 The net levy is the actual imposed tax after adjustments and constitutional property tax limitations due to the passing of Measure 5 in 1990 and Measure 50 in 1997.  

Last Ten Years

Responsibility for the collection of all property taxes within Multnomah County rests with the County Department of Assessment and Taxation.  Current taxes are 
assessed as of July, become due as of November 15 and become delinquent as of May 15.  Assessed taxes become a lien upon real property in the fourth year of 
delinquency.  Proceeds of tax sales are applied to delinquent taxes, interest and other costs attributable to the property sold.

2 Net levy for Multnomah County only, information for Washington and Clackamas Counties not readily available and considered immaterial.



Year Ended 
June 30 Total General Fund

General 
Obligation Bond 

Debt Service 
Fund

General 
Obligation Bond 
II Debt Service 

Fund

Bond Sinking 
Debt Service 

Fund

1994 180,442,261$   180,442,261$   -$                      -$                      -$                      

1995 151,905,630     151,905,630     -                        -                        -                        

1996 112,344,741     112,344,741     -                        -                        -                        

1997 140,830,071     123,485,381     17,344,690       -                        -                        

1998 146,819,152     118,269,829     28,549,323       -                        -                        

1999 146,232,030     122,681,145     17,508,467       6,042,418         -                        

2000 153,441,078     114,761,695     16,995,788       9,003,047         12,680,548       

2001 170,147,642     132,561,145     25,417,901       -                        1 12,168,596       

2002 181,309,089     141,996,822     27,144,461       -                        12,167,806       

2003 194,465,911     147,384,196     34,227,854       -                        12,853,861       

School District No. 1, Multnomah County financial statements: Schedule of Property Tax 
Transactions

Source data:  

1 The General Obligation Bond II Debt Service Fund was collapsed into the General Obligation Bond Debt 
Service Fund effective July 1, 2000.

Table IV
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY OREGON

Property Tax Revenues by Fund
Last Ten Years
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Year
Ended

June 30
Expenditures and 

Transfers Out Property Tax Levy

Percent of Property 
Tax Levy to 

Expenditures 
Transfers and Bond 

Defeasance

1994 325,964,830$      286,162,962$       87.79%

1995 304,353,256        303,332,739         99.66%

1996 313,191,845        321,532,703         102.66%

1997 318,259,106        359,256,279         112.88%

1998 323,951,337        117,116,027         1 36.15%

1999 342,529,394        128,711,288         37.58%

2000 345,901,666        117,523,818         33.98%

2001 365,305,289        136,663,944         37.41%

2002 366,053,269        144,421,460         39.45%

2003 349,619,026        150,413,676         43.02%

Year
Ended

June 30
Expenditures and 

Transfers Out Property Tax Levy

Percent of Property 
Tax Levy to 

Expenditures 
Transfers

1998 24,793,750$        29,482,580$         118.91%

1999 23,113,750          24,383,735           105.49%

2000 38,176,261          39,710,388           104.02%

2001 40,055,651          40,316,174           100.65%

2002 41,869,416          41,733,919           99.68%

2003 43,786,042          50,222,484           114.70%

General Fund

School District No. 1, Multnomah County financial statements: Schedule of Property 
Tax Transactions

Source data:

1 The levy amount beginning in 1998 is the net levy after the Measure 5 and Measure 50 property 
tax limitations.

Bond Sinking Debt Service Fund and General Obligation Bond Debt Service Fund

Table V
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY OREGON

Comparison of Expenditures, Transfers Out, and Bond Defeasance to Tax Levy
Last Ten Years
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Year Ended 
June 30 Total

School District 
No. 1

Multnomah 
Education 

Service District

Portland 
Community 

College City of Portland
Multnomah 

County Port of Portland
Metropolitan 

Service District

1994 20.40               8.78                 0.76                 0.46                 6.30                 3.75                 0.16                 0.19                 

1995 17.77               6.58                 0.57                 0.35                 6.19                 3.82                 0.07                 0.19                 

1996 15.31               4.39                 0.38                 0.23                 6.14                 3.69                 0.13                 0.35                 

1997 15.92               5.05                 0.39                 0.33                 5.74                 4.04                 0.08                 0.29                 

1998 19.63               6.67                 0.46                 0.37                 6.78                 4.89                 0.07                 0.39                 

1999 14.60               4.77                 0.46                 0.28                 4.58                 4.34                 0.07                 0.10                 

2000 14.60               4.77                 0.46                 0.28                 4.58                 4.34                 0.07                 0.10                 

2001 14.60               4.77                 0.46                 0.28                 4.58                 4.34                 0.07                 0.10                 

2002 14.60               4.77                 0.46                 0.28                 4.58                 4.34                 0.07                 0.10                 

2003 14.60               4.77                 0.46                 0.28                 4.58                 4.34                 0.07                 0.10                 

Year Ended 
June 30 Total

School District 
No. 1

Multnomah 
Education 

Service District

Portland 
Community 

College City of Portland
Multnomah 

County Port of Portland
Metropolitan 

Service District

1994 656,073,831$   286,162,962$   35,804,351$     37,156,821$     156,890,686$   118,435,171$   10,492,022$     11,131,818$     

1995 688,717,693     303,332,739     37,952,612      39,348,240      165,529,624     125,425,972     5,195,679        11,932,827      

1996 756,577,868     321,532,703     40,229,768      42,302,067      182,442,611     134,750,216     9,923,389        25,397,114      

1997 829,575,551     359,256,279     42,643,554      44,038,014      190,883,215     162,599,880     7,434,842        22,719,767      

1998 897,886,606     390,756,724     45,202,167      46,027,491      199,945,275     182,524,710     6,188,135        27,242,104      

1999 610,875,700     153,095,023     16,629,045      19,510,112      196,239,652     192,981,125     6,204,446        26,216,297      

2000 634,132,499     161,415,062     17,465,223      21,199,644      205,124,353     197,535,916     6,348,002        25,044,299      

2001 692,704,367     186,927,098     18,390,185      23,295,845      219,878,931     210,062,104     6,591,513        27,558,691      

2002 727,676,536     195,215,059     19,380,736      36,957,995      223,858,490     217,503,109     6,742,270        28,018,877      

2003 751,707,261     207,988,479     19,692,484      34,661,160      237,821,611     219,123,281     6,944,518        25,475,728      

Source data: Multnomah County, Tax Supervising and Conservation Commission

Table VI
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Total Taxes Certified

Property Tax Rate per $1,000 of Assessed Value

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY OREGON
Property Tax Rates - Direct and Overlapping Governments

Last Ten Years



Year 
Ended 

June 30 Total Real Property Personal Property
Public Utility 

Property

1994 1 19,275,566,088$    17,516,480,609$    919,693,734$       839,391,745$    

1995 21,500,430,034      19,751,109,431      921,771,052         827,549,551      

1996 24,246,393,871      22,378,472,521      1,028,618,696      839,302,654      

1997 2 26,856,347,066      24,876,971,751      1,106,224,351      873,150,964      

1998 22,376,333,121      20,284,046,065      1,197,627,997      894,659,059      

1999 24,229,184,394      21,769,942,965      1,464,770,211      994,471,218      

2000 25,405,546,175      22,319,499,180      1,750,770,992      1,335,276,003   

2001 26,719,188,363      23,489,121,931      1,844,821,053      1,385,245,379   

2002 27,988,718,415      24,566,867,585      1,894,362,915      1,527,487,915   

2003 28,804,279,021      25,564,542,271      1,880,220,524      1,359,516,226   

Table VII

Source data:  Multnomah County Division of Assessment and Taxation, and
Tax Supervising and Conservation Commission

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY OREGON

1 Beginning July 1, 1991 the valuation of taxable property changed from true cash value to real 
market value.  Oregon voters passed the property tax rate limitation ballot measure in November 
1990.
2 Beginning July 1, 1997 property taxes were based on an assessed value.  Assessed value is 
defined as the lower of "maximum assessed value" or "real market value".  For the 1997-1998 tax 
year, "maximum assessed value" was set at the 1995-1996 real market value less 10 percent.  
Assessed value for later years is limited to 3 percent annual increases.

Valuation of Taxable Property Within School District No. 1 Boundaries
Last Ten Years

Assessed Valuation
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Real Market Value 45,323,151,918$  
Allowable Proportion 0.0795                  

Debt Limit: 7.95% of Real Market Value 1 3,603,190,577      

Amount of Debt Applicable to Debt Limit:
General Obligation Bonded Debt 65,375,000           
Less: Amount Available in Debt Service Funds (2,099,757)            

Amount of Debt Applicable to Debt Limit: 63,275,243           

Legal Debt Margin 3,539,915,334$    

Allowable Percentage of Real Market Value:

A  Kindergarten through eighth grade, 9  x  .0055 4.95%
B  Ninth through twelfth, 4  x  .0075 3.00%

Allowable Percentage 7.95%

Table VIII

A  For each grade from kindergarten to eighth for which the District operates schools, fifty-five 
on-hundredths of one percent (.0055) of the real market value.
B  For each grade from ninth to twelfth for which the District operates schools, seventy-five one-
hundredths of one percent (.0075) of the real market value.

Source data: Market value per Multnomah County , Tax Supervising and 
                     Conservation Commission.  
                     All other data per School District No. 1, Multnomah County financial statements.

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY OREGON

June 30, 2003

1 ORS 328.245 establishes a parameter of bonded indebtedness for school districts.  
Aggregates are governed by real market values of all taxable properties within the District based 
on the following:

Computation of Legal Debt Margin
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Year 
Ended 

June 30
Population 
(Estimated)

Average 
Daily 

Membership
Real Market 

Value 1
Net General 
Bonded Debt

Ratio of Net 
General Bonded 

Debt to Real 
Market Value

Net General 
Bonded Debt 

per Capita

Net General 
Bonded Debt 
per Student

1994 404,123    50,101       19,275,566,088$  100,963,928$  0.00524        250$         2,015$      

1995 413,571    49,287       21,500,430,034    93,983,928      0.00437        227           1,907        

1996 413,571    49,276       24,246,393,871    186,519,500    0.00769        451           3,785        

1997 413,571    49,357       26,856,347,066    264,069,500    0.00983        639           5,350        

1998 413,571    49,712       29,402,327,828    239,102,604    0.00813        578           4,810        

1999 413,571    49,532       31,277,523,213    214,716,422    0.00686        519           4,335        

2000 427,037    48,900       36,354,590,972    189,040,000    0.00520        443           3,866        

2001 427,037    48,478       38,977,401,805    158,580,000    0.00407        371           3,271        

2002 427,037    48,152       43,036,388,539    124,845,000    0.00290        292           2,593        

2003 427,037    45,504       2 45,323,151,918    578,848,897    3 0.01277        1,356        12,721      

Table IX
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY OREGON

Last Ten Years

Source data: Market value per Multnomah County, Tax Supervising and Conservation Commission.  
                     All other data per School District No. 1, Multnomah County financial statements.

1 Real market value excludes urban renewal.

Ratio of Net General Bonded Debt to Real Market Value, 
and Net General Bonded Debt per Capita and per Student

3 Fiscal year 2003 includes the debt related to the advance payment of PERS unfunded actuarial liability.

2 Fiscal year 2003 ADM is estimated amount from Oregon Department of Education, Update #6A
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Principal Interest Total

1994 6,575,000$        6,950,535$        13,525,535$      325,964,830$     0.04                                         

1995 6,980,000          6,439,138          13,419,138        304,353,256      0.04                                         

1996 7,490,000          5,878,373          13,368,373        313,191,845      0.04                                         

1997 19,150,000        15,543,073        34,693,073        318,259,106      0.11                                         

1998 24,255,000        13,664,373        37,919,373        323,951,337      0.12                                         

1999 85,685,000        12,616,174        98,301,174        342,529,394      0.29                                         

2000 27,285,000        10,891,261        38,176,261        345,901,666      0.11                                         

2001 30,460,000        9,595,651          40,055,651        365,305,289      0.11                                         

2002 33,735,000        8,134,416          41,869,416        366,053,269      0.11                                         

2003 37,270,000        6,516,042          43,786,042        349,619,026      0.13                                         

Table X

Source data:  School District No. 1, Multnomah County financial statements.

Ratio of Debt Service Expenditures for General Obligation Bonded Debt 
to Total General Fund Expenditures, Transfers Out and Bond Defeasance

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY OREGON

Last Ten Years

Debt Service Expenditures for General Bonded Debt

Ratio of Debt Service 
Expenditures to Total General 
Fund Expenditures, Transfers 
Out, and Bond Defeasance

Year 
Ended 

June 30

Total General 
Fund 

Expenditures, 
Transfers Out, 

and Bond 
Defeasance

S10



Overlapping Government

Percent 
Within 
District

Overlapping 
Gross Bonded 

Debt 

City of Portland 83.6628% 222,807,619$  

Multnomah County 71.0141% 95,464,255      

Portland Community College 44.6511% 137,964,384    

Metro 35.0975% 91,286,602      

Tri-Met 35.2523% 35,516,692      

Port of Portland 32.1951% 17,627,995      

City of Lake Oswego 0.1385% 50,192             

Tualatin Valley Fire & Rescue District 2.2955% 171,130           

City of Beaverton 1.6685% 386,591           

Tualatin Hills Park & Rec. District 1.2354% 234,602           

Washington County 0.5979% 407,756           

City of Milwaukie 0.5260% 15,885             

Tualatin Valley Water (Wolf Creek Bond) 0.4099% 13,363             

Clackamas County 0.1064% 293                  

Mt Hood Community College 0.0697% 324                  

Clackamas County RFPD #1 0.0487% 4,690               

Total 601,952,373$  

Table XI

Source data:  Oregon State Treasury, Debt Management Division

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY OREGON

June 30, 2003

Schedule of Overlapping Debt
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Year Ended 
June 30 Enrollment 1

Average Daily 
Membership(r) 2

Actual Weighted 
Average Daily 

Membership(w) 3

Average
Daily 

Attendance
Ratio of ADA 

to ADMr

1994 56,606          50,855              60,882                  46,657          0.917            

1995 56,899          50,175              60,188                  45,866          0.914            

1996 57,266          50,358              60,602                  45,821          0.910            

1997 58,022          50,017              60,454                  45,545          0.911            

1998 56,583          49,713              60,318                  45,289          0.911            

1999 55,831          49,532              60,298                  45,837          0.925            

2000 54,746          48,900              59,931                  45,457          0.930            

2001 54,427          48,478              59,758                  45,094          0.930            

2002 54,150          48,152              59,586                  45,017          0.935            

2003 52,969          45,504              4 55,960                  4 42,542          0.935            

European-American 31,954              60.33%
African-American 8,741                16.50%
Asian American 5,255                9.92%
Hispanic-American 5,831                11.01%
American Indian 1,188                2.24%

Total 52,969              100.00%

Enrollment, Average Daily Membership (ADMr and ADMw), 
Average Daily Attendance (ADA), and Ratio of ADA to ADMr

1 Includes pre-kindergarten, kindergarten and special schools' enrollment

Ethnic composition for fiscal year 2003:

Table XII
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY OREGON

Last Ten Years

Enrollment and ADA: School District No. 1, Multnomah County, Budget Department
ADMr and ADMw: Oregon Department of Education

Source data:

2 Resident Average Daily Membership (ADMr) is the average of daily student enrollment for students residing 
within the district.  Some resident students may attend school in another district.  Kindergarten students are 
counted as half-time students.

4 Estimated amount from Oregon Department of Education, Update #6A

3 Weighted Average Daily Membership (ADMw) is the Resident Average Daily Membership (ADMr) adjusted to 
reflect students with special needs.  Kindergarten students are counted as half-time students.
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Permits Value Permits Value Permits Value Commercial Residential Nontaxable Total

1994 3,164   418,699,606$    3,891    167,277,220$    7,055   585,976,826$   8,536,224$     12,772,721,149$      14,727,419,864$     6,351,739,855$     33,851,880,868$    

1995 3,286   387,755,191      3,822    113,779,784      7,108   501,534,975     9,643,531       13,534,313,175        17,177,183,036       7,884,082,103       38,595,578,314      

1996 3,069   497,058,470      4,011    132,248,762      7,080   629,307,232     11,414,176     14,891,165,319        19,792,330,932       9,107,427,788       43,790,924,039      

1997 3,378   690,910,816      4,343    157,497,045      7,721   848,407,861     14,543,385     16,080,287,251        22,380,650,659       8,841,058,330       47,301,996,240      

1998 4,089   778,910,533      4,153    166,479,499      8,242   945,390,032     13,045,877     17,936,991,735        24,330,799,464       13,241,543,734     55,509,334,933      

1999 3,746   712,690,707      4,128    164,598,675      7,874   877,289,382     12,942,698     21,983,342,239        30,344,508,412       12,374,314,769     64,702,165,420      

2000 3,503   685,894,883      4,390    166,029,804      7,893   851,924,687     15,837,718     24,520,500,813        31,741,277,393       13,837,952,586     70,099,730,792      

2001 3,450   601,434,594      4,968    221,896,644      8,418   823,331,238     13,126,825     27,598,450,203        33,622,862,902       16,174,114,887     77,395,427,992      

2002 3,300   690,053,211      5,290    283,985,480      8,590   974,038,691     7,922,948       27,345,705,843        36,040,639,050       16,627,381,772     80,013,726,665      

2003 3,632   629,616,595      5,640    311,558,213      9,272   941,174,808     18,359,918     -                                2    -                               2     -                             2    -                              2    

Property Value 1

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY OREGON
Property Value, Construction Permits and Bank Deposits

Last Ten Years

Table XIII

S
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Source data:  Construction information per City of Portland, Building Bureau.
                       Bank deposit information per Oregon State, Department of Consumer and Business Services.
                       Property values per Multnomah County, Division of Assessment and Taxation.

1 These values are for all of Multnomah County, which includes School District No. 1.  Values for fiscal years 1998-2002 have been updated since last report.

2 Fiscal year 2003 not available at the time of this report.

Year 
Ended 

June 30

Bank 
Deposits 

(In Thousands)

Commercial Construction Residential Construction Total Construction



Titles

Superintendent 350,000$       

Deputy Clerk - Budget Officer 350,000         

All other School District employees 250,000         

Table XIV

Source data: School District No. 1, Multnomah County, Department of Risk Management

Amount of 
Surety Bond 1

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY OREGON
Surety Bonds of Principal Officials

June 30, 2003

1 Each of the listed officials is covered under a Public Employees Blanket Bond for 
$250,000 plus an additional $100,000 under Public Official Bond.
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Taxpayer Type of Business
Assessed 
Valuation

Percentage 
of Total 
Value

Ten Largest Taxpayers

Qwest Corporation Telephone Utility 475,715,336$       1.07%

Portland General Electric Electric Utility 308,620,970         0.70%

Pacificorp Electric Utility 252,030,200         0.57%

Wacker Siltronic Corp Computer and Electronics 204,815,810         0.46%

Boeing Company Aircraft Parts 190,771,020         0.43%

Microchip Technology Inc Computer and Electronics 176,085,730         0.40%

Alaska Airlines, Inc. Airline 164,000,000         0.37%

Oregon Steel Mills Inc Steel Manufacturing 149,337,260         0.34%

Fred Meyer Stores Inc Retail 147,486,570         0.33%

Northwest Natural Gas Co. Gas Utility 142,329,930         0.32%

Total of Ten Largest Taxpayers 2,211,192,826      4.99%

All Other Taxpayers 42,127,669,740    95.01%

Total All Taxpayers 44,338,862,566$  100.00%

Table XV

Source data: Multnomah County, Division of  Assessment and Taxation

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY OREGON
Principal Taxpayers in Multnomah County

June 30, 2003
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Portland Public Schools:
Date of incorporation December 15, 1851
Date of consolidation March 31, 1856
Form of government Quasi corporation
Area - square miles 145.6
Area - physical plants - acres 854.72
Number of facilities:

Primary and elementary 61
Intermediate and middle 17
Secondary 10
Alternative, special administrative, support, and holding facilities 26

Total number of facilities: 114

School District Community:
Population:

Census population count from last six censuses: Total
1950 373,628           
1960 372,676           
1970 382,619           
1980 373,409           
1990 404,123           
2000 427,037           

Age distribution of population from last four censuses:
1970 28% 57% 15%
1980 26% 61% 13%
1990 22% 64% 14%
2000 20% 69% 11%

Elections:
Registered voters in Multnomah County: Total

June 30, 1999 378,210           
June 30, 2000 341,210           
June 30, 2001 365,596           
June 30, 2002 356,211           
May 20, 2003 363,841           
Percentage increase from 2002 to 2003 2.1%

Votes cast last general election (November 5, 2002) 245,238           
Percent of registered voters voting 67.5%

Table XVI

Source data: 
Demographic and general information per School District No. 1, Multnomah County, Budget   Department.
Population and income information per Portland State University, Population Research Center.
Election information per Multnomah County Elections Division.

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY OREGON
Miscellaneous Statistics

June 30, 2003

Percentage 
Under 18

Percentage 
18-65

Percentage 
Over 65
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Economics:
Property valuations:

Income level for a family of four, census years in which data is available: Median (family)
1960 6,872$             
1970 10,463             
1980 20,250             
1990 38,723             
1995 34,533             
2000 51,118             

Table XVI

Source data: 
Demographic and general information per School District No. 1, Multnomah County, Budget Department.
Population and income information per Portland State University, Population Research Center.

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1, MULTNOMAH COUNTY OREGON
Miscellaneous Statistics, continued

June 30, 2003

Beginning July 1, 1997 property taxes were based on an assessed value.  Assessed value is defined as the 
lower of "maximum assessed value" or "real market value".  For the 1997-1998 tax year, "maximum 
assessed value" was set at the 1995-1996 real market value, less 10 percent.
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